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1} Napperby Project
Location

The Napperby Projeci is lacated 150 km northwest of Alice Springs in
the Northern Tarritory of Australia and consists of one exploration ficence
covering 809 km?, The Napperby Proiect hosts a large area of praviously
defined uranium mineralisaiion known as the New Well Prospect.

New Well Prospect

In the late 1970's Uranerz Australia Pty Ltd {Uranerz) drilied 820 shalicw air
core and auger holes at Napperby, cuiminating in resource definition work
and a pre-feasivility study. The drifling conducted by Uranerz delineated a 20
km x 4 ki mineralised palasodrainage known as the New Well Prospect. On
the back of that driling Uranerz carried cut an economic orientation study
an the project based on a range of between 5,700-8,200 tonng (t) contained
U0, within a grade range of 0.036-0.038%. The mineralised zone s 0.5 -5

metre (M) thick and ocours between 3 m and 10 m from surface.
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Napperby Project (Continued)
Sand Hosted

The New Weall Prospect mineralisation is reported by Uranerz
1o occur predominantly in the reduced carbonate sand and
sandy clay of channel sediments. This mineralisation is
similar to other prominent Uranium deposits, such as Langer-
Heinrich  (Paladin Rescurces’ Namibian project) where

alkaline leaching will be used in the extraction process. Deep
Yellow believes that test wark will similarly show the New Well
Frospect mineralisation 1o be amenable to akaline leaching.

Drilling Completed

On 18 August 2005 the Company announced the
completion of rescurce definition driing on the
Napperby Project. The driling programme consisted
ot 569 holes dilled with sach hole being about 10
m deep. in excess af 2,700 samples were collected
and submitted for chemical analysis. Radiometric
logging of the holes has been carried out, however,
disequilibrium factors require chemical verification.

As sfated in the Australian Sfock Exchange
release dated 25 July 2005, the aim of this driling
mrogramme was 1o define mineralisation in excess
ot 8,000 1 {~ 13 million ibs) of contained UG,

Napperby August 2005
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Napperby Project (Continued)

This iarget is based on the historical results of 9,000 m
of driling carried cut by Uranerz as reported in 1979 The
historical drifling was carried out on diill hole spacings of
300m x 400m. A trial area drifled by Uranerz at spacings
of 100m x 100m showed a 40% increase in grade but
only a 10% tonnage decrease compared ic the wider
spaced driling.

Following receipt of the assays, a new [JORC Compliant
resource estimate for Napperby will be undertaken by
geological consultants Hellman & Schofield. This rescurce
estimaie should be available in October or early November,

“{f should be noted that the above hformation daescribing
minaralisation has not been prapared in compliance with
the JORC Code 2004, The statement is based on aestimates
made i a report by Uranetz in 1979, The Uranerz report
used polygons centrad on holas driled on 300m x 400m,
300m x 200m, 360m x 100m and 100m x 100m grids. The
calculations were performed using a 200ppm and 0.5m

Napperby August 2005

sample interval cut-off. Two calculations wera employed, one
using a strict 200ppm cut-off for each assay and the second
incorporating values greater than or equal to 100ppm such
that the polygon average was stil above the 200ppm cut-off.
The potential quantity and grade of the above information is
conceptual in nature and fo date there has bean insufficient
exploration fo define a Mineral Resource and
it iz uncertain if further exploration will result in
the determination of a Mineral Resource. The
purpose of the driling programma (s o define
a JORC compliant resource.

2} North East Arunta Project
NE Arunta Project (EL9890) (DYL 100%)

The NE Arunta Proiect is located in the
Froterozoic  Arunta  block,  approximately
270 km NNE of Alice Springs.  Exploration
by previous workers defined a 1,400 m long
radiomatric anomaly (Yambla Prospect) within
the Yambla Amphibolite. Driling and trenching
ot the Yambla Amghibolite by PNC, a major
Japanese explorer in the 1980%, defined a
1 to 10m thick alteration zone within which
sporadic cocasicnally very high grade uranium
mineralisaticn occurs in the form of egg-shaped
nodules of uraninite grading 1-10% U0,

Fifteen {15) of the frenches dug by PNC
showed mineralisation of which two have
reasonable zones of high grade materal
Better rench assays of channel samples (0.5
o 1.0 m) ranged between 0.1-10% U0,

campaign of diamond drifing {13 holes) was
completed, with two holes showing moderate
downhcle anomalies. Al holes infersected at
lzast some afteration proving the wide extent
ot the mineraising system.
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North East Arunta Project {Continued)

Crihcle assays ranged between 5 and 50 ppm U.Q, in altered
rock while unattered amphibolite was all <5 ppm U0,

Frevious explorers have found it difficult 1o determine the
extent and distribution of the uranium rich nodules. After
reviewing existing data Deep Yellow plans to carry cut drifing
io determine the distribution and potential economics of the
Yambla Prospect and locale the source of the extremely high
grade egg-sized pods of near surface uranium mineralisation.

Paladin Data Base Licence and Technical Support

Fatadin Rescurces Lid (Paladin) has granted Deep Yellow
an exclusive licence to use data from the Faladin database
(acquired by Paladin from Uranerz) in relation to the Napperby
and NE Arunta project areas and surrounding argas within
an approximate 50 km radius. After & years, the licence will
revert 1o a non-exclusive royalty free licence in perpetulty.

3 Uranium Rights to 60,000km? in
Tanami-Arunta Province from Tanami Gold
The Acquisition

On 28 June 2005 the Company advised that it had acquired the
uranium rights to all of Tanami Gold NUs {Tanami) tenements
in the Tanami-Arunta Province ot the Northern Territory and

Western Australia. This acquisifion provides Deep Yellow
with access o an extensive exploration package containing
numerous prospective targets for uranium exploration and
budlds on the Company’s existing commitment to exploration
in the Northern Terfiory via iis Napperby and NE Arunta
Frojects. Deep Yellow is responsibie for negotiating access
io the areas of interest (CLC and Native Title),

I the 1970's and early 1980's extensive uranium exploration
programs waere conductad in the Alice Springs region where
companies had access (o Crown Land. Numercus smalt vein-
e metasomatic uranium occurences were located in the
highly metamcrphosed granutite facies complexes in the Marts
Range area. Addilionally oulcropping sandstone - hosted
deposits were found at Bigryi and Angela. Surficial, calcrete—
hosted deposits (e.g. Curinya) and redox palaeo-channel
deposits (g.g. New Wel, see above) were aiso discovered.
Afthough a significant uranium footprint was identified in the
distict the real focus at the time shifted after discovery of
the world-class Aligator River uranium field in the 'top-end’
ot the Northern Territory, leaving the Alice Springs region
under-explorad.

The acquisition of the uranium rights o the Tanami Gold

ienements represents a major opportunity for Deep Yellow
i0 gain access 1o large areas of the Tanami-Arunta Provincs.
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Tanami-Arunta Province (Continued)

The ability to share management costs fo maintain such a
grouping with a stahle and successful partner with extensive
regional geclogical datasets and a proven and highly regarded
working refationship with Land Councils and Traditional
Aboriginal Owners will be invaluable.

The Tapami-Arunta Frovince presents a range of uranium
argets that, in general, has been negiected over the past 10-
15 years. The Tanami Province is probably the anly realistic
target area for the Unconformity-Style Uranium left in Australia
outside the National Parks (Rudali River and Kakadu-Alligator
River) and Arnhbemn Land.

The acquisiion bullds on the Company's existing
Nappearby and NE Arunta Projecis and provides significant
potential for further work on areas which have been
mrevicusly explored by other companies in the 1970
exploration boom.

Analogues to Uranium Deposit Types

The geological settings of the major uranium deposit types
have analogues in the Tanami-Arunta Province:

+  Surficial Deposits — Yeelime (Western Ausiralia) and
Langer Mainrich (Mamibia): The New Well and Currinya
redox/caicrete deposits were discoverad in recent alluvial
channels and muddy saline deltaic fans. Numerous
imternal drainage channels remain 1o be investigated in
the Tanam-Arunta area.

+  Unconformity-Related Deposits - Aligator Rivers
Northernn Territory),  Athabasca Basin  (Canada):
Analogous o both type-areas, Archasan gneiss domes
and earty Proterozoic Tanami Complex basemeant terrane
imfruded by syniecionic graniies are unconformably
overlain by mid to younger Proterczcic sandstone cover
sequences occur within the Tanami area.

+ |0CG/Breccia Complex Deposits - FHoxby Downs,
Frominent Hill (South Ausirafia): The 1500 m.y Cu-Au-U
hydrothermal event in the Gawler Craton (Roxby Downs)
may also have occurred within the Arunta Block,

+ Sandstone-Hosted Deposits — The Bigrdi and Angela
daposits [Northern Terdtory) and the Bevaerley and
Honeymoon deposits (Sowth Ausiralia) are examples
of this style of mineralisation. Worldwide these rcllfront
deposits ccour in younger sedimentary basine. Tertiary
to recent sandstone filled basins are known o exist
under the extensive transported sand cover of the
Tanami Province,

+ Meatasomatic-Metamorphic Deposiis - The Valhalla
and Mary Kathlaen deposits (Mt Isa) and the Harfs Range
area {Alice Springsj: The small high grade cccurrences
in the Harts Range regionally matamorphosed terrane
show that uranium has been extensively re-mchilized
during younger retrogression and that potential exists for
larger disseminated and/or replacemeant deposits.

Areas Targeted by Deep Yellow
Unconformity Uranium Model
The basic parameters for this model are;

+  Archaean granitic gneiss basement as both a heat {fuid)
and uranium source.

+ lower Prolerozaic metamorphosed pelitic rocks with
chloritic, dolomitic and graphitic components.

*«  Middle to Lower Proterczoic sedimeniary cover rooks.
+  Structural pathways.

Al of these parameters exist in the Tanami Province. The
large group at tenements in the western portion of the Tanami
Frovince conceptually contain prime uranium targets.

Lake Mackay

Conceptually this area has fong been of intarest to uranium
explorers. The remole area logistics and lack of negotiated
rative tifle access along with the general uranium downium
have ali contributed to the lack of expicration in the area.

Browns Range Dome and Adjacent Areas

These areas alsc fil the general unconformity mode! well.
PNC carned out exploration in these areas from 1887 1o
1992, Several uranium ancmalles were discovered indicating
that uranium has been mobilised. A re-evaluation of the apen
file data may prove useful as the PNC exploration tended 1o
e stratigraphy orieniated and an evaluation ot any structural
corridors may be more successhul.

Known Urardum Prospects

Ceep Yelow's investigations show that the known uranium
prospaecis The Don and UDeva are covered by the Tanami
ienement holdings. Exploration at The Don located several
low-grade uranium intersections (generally < 500 ppmy} in the
order of 0.5-1 m thick within an iregular retrogressed fault
zone. The best result returmed was 4b5om @ 4.65% U,O,. The
Deva area was apparently not adequately drill tested.

Varicus companies including Energy Reserves Canada, BHP
& CEGE during 1978 through to 1990 carried out uranium
exploration in the area. Due to the general downium in
uranium exploration and dus to the dominant position of the
gold explorers in the area the west Tanami has been sericusty
under explored for urarium.
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SOUTH AUSTRALIA

4} Frome Basin Database and Siccus JV
{DYL 90%)

On 18 July 2005 the Company announced that it had entered
intc a conditicnal agreement with Paladin Besources Lid io
acquire ts 90% interest in the Siccus joint venture in the
Frome Basin of South Australia and the acquisition of an
exclusive licence o exploit Paladin's database over the highly
prospeciive Frome Basin in South Austraiia. The agreement
setted on 15 September 2005,

Details

The acquisition of Paladins 90% interest in the Siccus
Joint Venture in the Frome Basin of South Australia is the
Company’s first foray into the South Austraiian uranium

SICCUS JOINTVENTURE

exploration province.  This acquisition coupled with the
acquisition of an exclusive licence 1o Paladin’s Frome Basin
database is expected to deliver to Deep Yelow a sirong
competitive advantage in this uranium province.

The FFrome Basin of South Australia is iccated 500 km north
ot Adelaide and is roughly 80,600 km? in size. Uranium
exploration commenced in 1868 and continued untit the
early 1980, focusing on largets occurring within Tertiary
palaeochannel systems. Two subsiantial uranium deposits,
Beverey and Honeymoon were discovered in this period.
Bevertey is the third operating uranium mine in Australia and
is successiully utilizing In-5itu Leach {ISL) mining technclogy.

Frevicus work undertaken by Paladin has indicated that
the region contains radiometric  downhole
anomalies and other prospective largets that remain
inadequately tested.

NUmerous

Siccus JV

The Siccus JV
approximately 45 km of prospective
channel sands (withthiee target zones
for uraniumollfrontmineralisation) and
10 km of polential shoestring sands
which holds significant potential for
Bevedey- type mineralisation in the
Namba Formaticn.

lsase  Ccovers

Prior  exploration has been  wvery
imited; sufficient to delineate the
basic geology but insufficient 1o test
for the presence of buried uranium. In
particutar two anomalous holes on the
edge of the channel system were not
adequately foilowed-up. Additicnally
the main channel, which drains
highly uranium rich scurce rocks io
the south, has only been fested by

a single hole.
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WESTERN AUSTRALIA

5} Ponton North Project

On 18 July 2005 the Company announced that it had entered
intc a conditional agreement with A1 Minerals Ltd to acquire
ihe Pordon North Pxploration Licence Applications.  The
agreement settled on 15 September 2005,

As a consequence of the sale of the Mikado gold mining
lease, Deep Yeliow completed s transtion to a 100%
focused uranium player.

Ponton North Uranium Project Acquisition

The Ponton North acquisition will defiver to the Company
Exploration  Licence  Applications  (BLAS]  covering
approximately 1,180 km®  The ELAS contain Tertiary
palasochannels considerad highly prospective for uranium

and which connect the Muiga Rocks Uranium Deposit
discovered by PNC Exploration 1o the north with the Faladin
Fonton Project to the south.

Uranerz drilled the area in the 198Cs and cutlined a well
defined Tertiary palascchannel drainage system. This work
outlined the Driller's Corner Prospect at which uranium
mineralisation up 1o 0.14% was detected from widespaced
driling. In addition, two 2 x 0.5 km ancmalous areas containing
greater than 0.02% U.Q, were delineated during this work
confirming that highly uraniferous waters flowed through
these channel systems. Deep Yellow believes that the ground
has the potential for tabular-iype uranium deposits,

- for. Reporting of Fxploration Results,

f he. mformaz‘fon in Zh;s re,oort thar rofares z‘o ?:xp!oraz‘fon F?osu/fs M:n@raf f%’esources or Or@ F?@scrves g basod on
: :{:nformaﬁon compiled by Dr Joseph Drake-Brockman who is a Member of The Australasian institute of Mining and .
- Metalligy. Or Drake-Brockmar is emploved by Drake-EBrockman Geoinfo Piy Eid. Dr Drake-Brockman has sufficient -
5 -exparience which is refevant to the style of mineralisation and type of deposit under consideration and 10 the activity
: ;'; which he is underiaking 1o qualify as a Competent FParson.as defined in the 2004 Edition of the ‘Australasian Code
Mineral Resowrces and Ore Beserves'..

Dr Drake-Brockman consents o the
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DIRECTORS REPORT

In accordance with a resolution of the direciors, the following
repcrt is submitied in respect of the results of the Company
and the consclidated entity constituted by the Company and
the entities it controlled during all or part of, or at the end
ot, the financial year ended 30 June 2005, together with the
state of aftairs of the consolidated entity as at that date.

Directors

The names, qualifications, experience and special responsi-
bilities of the Company’s directors in office during the financial
year and uniil the date of this report are as foliows. Directors
waore in office for the periods stated.

Current directors:
D Leon Pretorius

Cr Pretorius is a geochemist and Drings to Deep VYellow 34
yaars experience and an intimate knowledge of the uranium
industry in oth Australia and Africa.  Untit April this year he
served for two years as an Executive Director of Paladin
Rescurces Limited, Me will continue his relationship with
Faladin as a consuliant.

O Pretorius was appoinied a Non-executive Director of the
Company on 7 June 2005 and remains in that positicn as
af the date of this report.  The appointment of Dy Pretorius
significantly enhances Deep Yellow's abilty to grow its
busingss in uranium exploration and development through Or
Fretorius’ experience, contacts and technical expertise.

Mr James Pratt

James Prait holds a Bachelor of Science degree with
Honours from the University of Western Australia as well
as a Graduate Diploma in Finance and investment with the
Securities Instilute of Australia. Mr Praft has fourteen years
experience in the mining industry incorporating bath open cut
and underground mining environmentis as well as exploration
and recoverable resource estimation.  Mr Praft was appointed
on 8 December 2004 and remains a director as at the date
ot this report.

Mr Pratt was a direcior of Green Rock Energy Limiled a
company listed on ASX, appcinted 22 October 2004 and
resighed on 256 February 2005,

Mr Gary Steinepreis

Gary Steingpreis holds a Bachseior of Commerce degree
from the University of Western Australia and is a Chartered
Accountant. Mr Steinepreis provides corporate, managemeant
and accounting advice to a number of companies involved
in the rescurce, technology and leisure indusfries. He is a
Cirector of Ascent Capital Pty Lid.

Mr Steinepreis was appointed on 20 August 2004 and remains
a director of the Company as af the date of this report.

Mr Steinepreis has held the following directorships of listed
public companies in the last three years:

Name of Eniity Appoinied  Resigned
Fusia Limited 24/12/2003 18/M12/2004
M Heaith Limited 16/04/2004 Cusrent
OBJ Limited 13/02/2004  17/11/2004
Madivac Limited 15/09/2003  19/01/2004
Copperco Limited 11/G2/2002  OB/03/2002
Biack Range Minerals Limited 08/G1/20G4 27/06/2005
Green Rock Pnergy Uimited  22/10/2003  10/05/2005
Extract Resources Limited 09/01/2003  20/01/2004
Rescnance Health Limited 18/10/2002 11/11/2003
Australian Development

Capital Ltd 01/10/2003  30/0/2004
Salus Technologies Umited  18/08/2004 Curreni
View Resources Limited 14/03/2002  10/06/2003
Service Stream Limited 20/11/2003 12/01/2004
Honaparte Dlamond Mines NL 11/06/1997  18/05/2004
Peninsufar Minerals Limited  29/09/2003  08/12/2003
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DIRECTORS REPORT (continued]

Former directors:
Mr David Steinepreis

David Steinepreis is a Chartered Accouniant and former
partner of an internaticnal accounting firm  where he
specialised in strategic corparaie advice and taxation for listed
companies. He enterad commaerce as a Direcior, adviser and
major sharsholder of a number of listed companies in the
gold, diamonds, oil and new mining technology sectors. Mr
Sieineprais is also chairman of Ascent Capital Py Lid. Mr
Sieinepreis was appointed to the board on 20 August 2004
and resigned on 7 January 2005,

Mr Stelnepreis has held the following directorships of listed
pubilic companies in the iast three years:

Mr Hugh Warner

Hugh Warner holds a Bachelor of Boconomics Degree from the
University of Western Australia. MrWarner has been involved
with a number of private and publicly fisted companias in
Australia, UK and Canada involved in the il and gas, gold,
diamonds and iechnclogy sectors. e contributes general
corporate and company secretarial management skilis along
with a strong knowledge of both the Austratian and UK Stock
Exchange requirements. My Warner is a Director of Ascent
Capital Pty Ltd. Mr Warner was appcinted to the board on 20
August 2004 and resigned on 18 July 20065,

Mr Warner has held the following directerships of listed public
companies in the last three years:

Name of Entity Appointed  Resigned Name of Entity Appointed  Resigned
Fusia Limited 24/12/2003  15/12/2004 Fusia Limited 24/12/2003 15M12/2004
Biack Range Minerals Limited  08/01/2004  22/08/2006 Biack Range Minerals Limited  08/01/2004  27/06/2005
M Health Limited 16/04/2004 Current M Heailth Limited 16/04/2004 Currert
Gresn Rock tnergy Limited  21/09/2000  10/05/2005 Green Rock nergy Limited  21/09/2000 Current
OBJ Uimited 13/02/2004 08/M12/2004 OBJ Limited 13/02/2004 Current
Salus Tachnclogies Limited 18/06/2003  27/06/2005 Satus Tachnologies Limited 18/08/2003  27/06/20086
Exiract Rescurces Limited 04/09/2003  20/01/2004 Exiract Rescurces Limited 09/01/2003  20/01/2004
Medivac Limited 18/09/2003  19/01/2004 Medivac Limitad 18/09/2003 19/01/2004
Aeris Technologies Limited O1/08/2000 24/07/2002 Aeris Technclogies Limited 01/08/2G00 G4/10/2002
Copperce Limited 11/02/2002 08/05/2002 Copperce Limited 11/02/2002  GB/O3/2002
Resonance tHealth Limited 18/10/2002  11/11/2003 Resonance Health Limited 18/10/2002  11/11/2003
View Resources Limited 14/03/2002  13/06/2003 View Resources Limited 14/03/2002  10/06/2003
M Miedical Limited 28M11/2003  16/08/2004 M Medical Limited 2B/11/2003  16/08/2004
Service Stream Limited 20/11/2003  27/07/2004 Service Strean Limited 20/11/2003  27/07/2004
Peninsular Minerals Limited  07/05/2003  22/03/2004 Peninsular Minerals Limited 29/09/2003 GB/M2/2003
Imugene Limited 2H01/2002  30/08/2002

Australian Ethanol Limited 01/02/2002 GB/M2/2002
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DIRECTORS REPORT (continued]

My Rick Crabb

Mi Crabh joined the Board on 11 Al 2003 and resigned
on 20 August 2004, e holds degrees of Bachelor of
Jurisprudence (Honours), Bachelor of Laws and Master of
Business Administration from the University of Westermn
Australia.  Mr Crabb Is currently a director of Paladin
Rescurces Ltd (since 1994), Port Bouvard Uid {since 1998),
Ashburton Minerals Ltd (since 1999, Thundelarra Exploration
Ltd {since 2003) and Ottoman Energy Ltd (since 20041 In
the last three years he was a former director of ST Synergy
Ltd ffrom 2001 to 20058) and Aldershot Resources Ltd (from
2004 1o 2005).

Dr Alistair Cowden

Cr Cowden joined the Board on 11 April 2003 and resigned
an 20 August 2064, Dr Cowden has a BS5c {Hons), Geology
from the University of Bdinburgh and a Phi in Geology from
the University of London. He is currently a director of Vulcan
Rescurces Limited, Rox Resources Uimited and Australis
Aquaculture Limited. During the fast three years, Dr Cowden
has alsc served as a director of Magnetic Minerals Limited
and Australian Cancer Technoicgy Limited.

My Brett Dickson

Mr Dickson joined the Board and was appcinted Company
Secretary on 11 Aprit 2003 and resigned on 20 August 20064,
M Dicksonis a Certified Practising Accountant with a Bachelors
degree in Economics and Finance from Curtin University, #r
Cickson is currently & director of Wulcan Rescurces Limited
and during the last three years he has also served on the
board of Australian Cancer Technology Limited.

Mr John Biue

Mr Biue was appoinied to the Board on 29 June 1992 and
resigned on 20 August 2004, Me is a graduate in law from
the University of Westarn Australia.  Mr Blue does not hold
any other public company directorships.

Company Secretary

The Company has joint company secrataries:

Mr Gary Steinepreis

Gary Steinepreis holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree
from the University of Western Australia and is a Chartered
Accouniant. Mr Steinepreis provides corporate, managemant
and accounting advice to a number of companies involved in
the resource, technology and leisure industries.

Mr Paul Hearne

Mi Hearne holds a Bachelor of Commerce Degree from
the University of Western Australia. HMe has worked in most
aspecis of commercial business, in Austrafia, South Fast Asia,
Europe, Africa and North America. iHis experience includes
managemant roles within a variety of industries, which has
covered areas such as product and fechnology marketing,
budgeting, contract management and international contracting
and licensing. He provides corporate, management and
accounting advice 1o a number of corporations involved
in the resource, technology and industrial sectors. Mr
Mearne was previously company secretary of Green Rock
Energy Limited.

Interests in the Shares and Options of the
Company

At the date of this report the interests of the directors in the
shares and other equity securities of the Company were:

Gary Stelnspreis, 5,000,000

0.32

Diletedt ioss per share

Dividends

N dividend was paid or declared by the Company in the
period since the end of the previous financial year, and up to
ihe date of this report. The directors do not recommend that
any amouni be paid by way of dividend for the financial yaar
ended 30 June 2605,

Corporate Structure

Ceep Yelow Limited, the parent entity, is a company fimited
by shares that is incorporaied and domiciled in Australia.
Deep Yelow Umited has prepared a consolidated financial
report incorporating the entities that it controfied during the
financial year, which are outiined in Note & of the financial
staterments.
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DIRECTORS REPORT (continued]

Nature of Operations and Principal Activities

The princizal activities of the consdlidated entity during the
financial year were the exploration and mining over several
different exploration targets, which were principally uranium
and goid.

Consolidated Resulis

The conscidated net loss of the consolidated entity
for the financiai vear affer income tax was $66C,696
(2004 $2,955,239).

Review of Operations and Significant changes in
the Siate of Affairs

The review of operations covers the reasons which lead to the
recapitalisation of the Company and continued business. The
pricr operations of the Company are not relevant as a result
ot the Deed of Company Arrangement. During mining of the
Mikado Gold Deposit difficulties arcse due to pocr continuity
and highly variable gold distribution, problems with the ore
body grade control and dilution during mining around stopes.
As a result of these difficullies, the returns were significantly
lower than the mine model predictions and the Company did
nct have sufficient working capital to continue operations.

On 22 June 2004, the Directors of Deep Yellow Limiled
(Deep Yelow or the Companyl appcinted Christopher
Munday and Bryan Hughes of Pitcher Fartners as Joint and
Several Administrators (Administrator) of the Company under
Section 4364 of the Corporations Act. On 23 June 2004 the
Company’s securities were suspended from trading on the
Official List of Australian Stock Exchange Limitad.

Atameeting of creditors held on 20 July 2004, creditors voled
in favour of the Company entering into a deed of company
arrangement with Asceni Capial Pty Lid ("Ascent Capital™
in order for Ascent Capital to recapitalise the Company
(“Recapitalisation Proposal”). On 10 August 2004, the Deed of
Company Arrangement was executad by the refevant parties
and nominess aof Ascent Capital being David Steinepreis,
Hugh Warner and Gary Steinepreis were appointed Directors
ot the Company on 20 August 2004,

The Deed of Company Arangement, subject to conditions
baing met, required that an ameunt of $500,000, the issue
ot 15,000,000 shares at a deemed issue price of 1 cent and
certain assets and righis of the Company be made availatie
for the satisfaction of the claims of creditcrs and to meet the
costs of the Administrator and Deed Administrator. Ascent
Capital provided the additional funding to meet the costs
associated with the Neotice of General Meeting and arranged
5500,000 in addiional ican funds, via a conditional loan
agreement, 1o enable the Company to meet the terms of the
Cead of Company Arrangement.

The proposal from Ascent Capital required members in a
General Meeting which was held on 27 October 2004 to voie
on and pass resolutions to enable the Company to satisfy the
ierms of the Deed of Company Arrangement.

The sharehclders passed the resolutions and the Company
raised equity funds of $1,751,000 and seffled the Deed
of Company Arrangement via the paymers ot $500,000.
The Company was reinstated to frading on the ASX on
1 Decembar 2004,

On 9 December 2004, the Company acquired two advanced
Uranium projects from Paladin Energy Minerals NL, a whally
owned subsidiary of Paladin Rescuwrces Ltd (Paladin). The
proiects are known as Napperby and NE Arunta and both are
located in the Northern Tarritory.

The consideration paid by Deep VYelow 1o Paladin
comprised.

1Y $100,00C cash: and

2} 2% gross royalty: and

3t 15,000,000 ordinary shares in Deep Yeliow,; and

4y 25,000,000 opfions, each option granting Faladin
the dght to acquire one ordinary share in Desp
Yellow exercisable at 1 cent each on or before
31 December 2007,

The Company has focussed on the development of its
Uranium projecis and raised $2,990,000 of furher equity
capital in two separate placements. On 28 June 2005, the
Company announced that it had entered info a conditicnal
agreement 1o acquire the rights fo Tanami Gold NLs and
Tanamt Exploration NU's entire interest in any uranium minerals
in their tenements in the Tanami-Arunta Province covering
both the Neorthern Territory and \Western Australia.  The
acquisition was subject to sharehalder approval, which was
obtained on 30 August 2005, and regufatory and third party
consenis. The consideration for the acquisition is 30,000,060
Shares, 15,000,000 of which are subject to escrow for 18
months, together with $400,000.  This acquisition will
provide Deep Yellow with access 1o an extensive exploration
package containing numergus  prospective  targets  for
uranium exploration and buillds on the Company's existing
commitment o exploration in the Narthern Territory via its
Nappertyy and NE Arunta Projects. The contract settled on
15 September 2605,

On 7 June 20056, the Company announced the appointment
ot Or Leon Pretorius as a noh-executive Director of the
Company. As part of the consideration for Dr Pretorius
joining the board, the board resclved 1o issue Dr Pretorius
with 15,000,000 Executive Oplions. The issue was subject
io shareholder approval, which was obtained on 30 August
2008 and the options were issued on 8 September 2005,
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Significant Events after the Balance Date

The financial effect of the non-adjusting significant events
after the balance date will be the same under both current
AGAAP and AIFRS,

Shareholder approval fo the Tanami Gold transaction, as
menticned above, was ofitained on 30 August 2006, The
contract settled on 18 September 2006,

On 18 July 2005, the Company announced that it had
entered into a conditional agreement 1o acquire A1 Mineral
Ltd's applications for exploration licences in the Ponion
region of Western Australia and seli the Company’s interest in
the Mikado Gold Joint Veniure, The agreement was subjact
o shareholder approval, which was obtained on 30 August
2008, approval of the trustee of creditors of the Deeap Yellow
Craditcrs Trust and regulatory consents. The consideration
for the acquisition is 3,000,000 Shares together with transfer
ot the Company's 50% interest in the Mikade Gold Joint
Venture and seftlement of the Pricrity Deed. The areas the
subject of the exploration licence applications contain tertiary
palasochannels, considered highly prospective for uranium
and which connect the Muiga Rocks uranium deposit,
discovered 10 the north, with the Paladin Ponton project to
the south. The contract settfed on 15 September 2005,

On 18 July 2005, the Company announced that it had
entered inte a conditional agreement to acquire Paladin
Rescurces [tds 90% interest in the Slccus Joint Venture
which relates 1o an exploration licence in the Frome HBasin
ot Scuth Australia and database on the Frome Basin, The
agreement was sublect to shareholder approval, which was
obtained on 30 August 2008, and issue of the consideration
in accordance with the Corporations Act. The consideration
for the acquisition is 7,500,000 Shares and 12,500,000
Options. The acquisiticn is the Company's first foray info the
South Australian uranium exploration province. The contract
setted on 15 September 2005,

On 18 July 2005, the Company agreed to selt its Tanzanian
prospecting licences to Uranium Resources ple {Uranium
Rescurces), a company fisted on the London Siock
Exchange's AIM market, in consideration for £50,000 in cash
and 6,000,000 shares valued at approximately £180,000
(a total consideration of approximately A$S75.000L  The
contract seftied on 15 September 2005,

The resource definition driling on Deep Yellow's 100% cwned
Nappearby Project {150km northwest of Alice Springs) has
been completed and the rig demobilised from site. There
were 559 holes drilled with each hole being about 10 metre
im} deep. In excess of 2,500 samples have been collecied
and submitied for chemical analysis. Radiometric logging
of the holes has been carried out however disequilibrium
factors will require chemical verification. Following receipt of
the assays, a new resource estimate for Napperby wilil be
undertaken by independent geological consuitants.

Other than the above, there has not been any matier or
circumstance that has arisen since the end of the financial
year, that has significantly aftected, or may significantly
affect, the cperations of the company, the results of those
operations, or the state of affairs of the company in fulure
financial years.

Likely Developments and Expected Resulls of

Operations

The directors have excluded from this report any further
information on the likely developments in the operations of
the consolidated entity and the expected results of those
operaticns in future financial vears, as the direciors believe
that it would be likely fo result in unreasonable prejudice 1o
ong of more entities in the consolidated entity,

Environmental Regulation and Performarice

The consolidated entity carres cut operations in Weslern
Australia, the Northern Territory and South Australla that are
subjecticenvircnmental regulationsunder both Commonmwaalth
and Siate legislaiion in relation to exploration activities. The
consolidated entity has formal procedures in place to ensure
regulations are adhered to. During the financial year there has
been no significant breach of these regulations.

Share Options

l[ssued during the year and exercisable over ordinary shares
in Deep Yellow:

(&l

30,000,000 unlisted opticns issued under a prospectus
dated 1 November 2004, Options are exercisable af i
cent each af any time betore 31 December 2007.

25,000,000 unlisted opticns ssued under a prospectus
dated ¢ December 2004, Options are exercisable af i
ceni each af any time betore 31 December 2007.

10,000,000 unlisted options issued on 4 March 2005,
Opticns are exercisable at 2 cents each ai any fime
bafore 31 December 2007,

Expired during the year and exercisable over ordinary shares
in Deep Yellow:

(&l

102,500 unlisted opticns over ordinary shares in the
Company issued io employeas on 15 March 2000, Of
these, B2,500 were exercisable at £2.50 sach, 20,000
were exercisable at $2.70 cenfs each. Al options
expired on 16 February 2005,

20,000 unlisted opfions to subscribe for ordinary shares
in the Company issued 1o an employes on 15 November
2000 at an exercise price of 2 cents each. Al options
expired on 15 November 2004,
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Exercised during the year and exsrcisable over ordinary

shares in Deep Yellow:

(a) 7,500,000 uniisted options exercised ai a price of 1 cent

per option exercised on 9 February 2005,

b)) 3,750,000 uniisted options exercised at a price of 1 cent
per option exercised on 21 February 2005,

c] 3,000,000 uniisted options exercised at a price of 1 cent

per option exercised on 26 Aprit 2005,

[ssued since the end of the year and exercisable over ordinary

shares in Deep Yellow,

fa) 10,000,000 unlisted oplicns issued on 8§ Septembear
20056, Oplions are exercisable at & cents each at any

time before 31 December 2007,

) 5,000,000 unlisted options issusd on 8 September
20056, Cptions are exercisable at 7.5 cents sach at any

time before 31 December 2008,

[c) 12,500,000 unfisted options issued on 15 September
20056, Options are exercisable at 12 cents each af any

time before 31 July 2008,

Exercised since the end of the yvear and exercisable over

ordinary shares in Deep Yellow:

(@) 16,750,000 uniisted options exercised ai a price of 1
ceni per option exercised on & Septembzer 2005,

Outstanding at the date of this report:

(a) 160,000 unlisted opticns to subscribe for ordinary shares
in the Company issuad o staff and contraciors at an
exarcise price of 35 cents each. All options expire on 1

January 2007,

b 1,500,000 unlisted options issued under a Memorandum
of Understanding dated 11 February 2003, Options
are exercisable at 50 cents each at any time before 31

December 2005,

e 25,000,000 unlisted opticns issued under a prospectus
dated ¢ December 2004, Options are exercisable af i
ceni each at any time betore 31 December 2007.

o) 10,000,000 unlisted options issued on 4 WMarch 2005,
Opticns are exercisable at 2 cents each at any time
betore 31 December 2007,

@) 10,000,000 uniisted oplions issued on B September
2005, Options are exercisable at 5 cents each af any
time efore 31 December 2007,

iy 5000000 unfisied oplicns issued on 8 September
2005, Options are exercisable at 7.5 cents sach af any
time before 31 Decemizer 2008,

() 12,500,000 unlisted options issued on 15 September
20056, Cpticns are exercisable at 12 cents each at any
time betore 31 July 2008,

Options carry nG rights to dividends and no vaoting rights.
Frach option is convertible inte one ordinary share.

Remuneration Report
Remuneration Policy

The full Board is responsible for determining and reviewing
compensaticn arrangements for the directors.  The Board
assesses the approprateness of the nature and amount of
emaoluments of such officers on a periodic basis by reference to
redevant employment market conditicns with theoverall objective
of ensring maximum stakeholder benefit from the retention of
a high quality board and executive leam. The Company does
not fink the nature and amount of the emclumerts of such
officers ic the Company's financiat or operational performance.
Thera are no management contracts. Non-executive directors
are remunerated on a fixed fee basis.

Datails of the nature and amount of each element of the emalument of each directar of the Company are as follows:

Oy Leon Pretorius -

Mr James Pratt 50,006
Mr Gary Steinepreis -
My David Staeinepreis -
Mr Hugh Warner 36,697

Mr Rick Crabb -
Mr Alistair Cowden -
Mr Brett Dickson -
Mr John Blue -

5,600 (&) - 5,000
- 396,162 (d) 450,662

40,000 (o) - 40,000
40,600 (c) - 40,000
- - 40,000
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Cther than the directors, there were no executive officers
ot the Company directly accountatye and responsible for
the operaticnal management and sirategic direcfion of the
Company and the consclidated entity.

(a) Consulting fees relaling to Leon Pretorius were paid to
Opaline Pty Ltd, an entity associated with Or Preiorius.

bl Consulting fees relating to Gary Stelnepreis were paid
to LeisureWest Consudting Pty LEd, an entity associaied
with fr Steinepreis.

(c) Consulting fees relating to David Stelnepreis were paid
to Ord Sirest Services, an eniity associaled with Mr
Steineprais.

) Executive options — non cash benefit

Mr James Praft was granted executive oplions during
the period which are considerad 1o be a non-cash benafit
and subject to a vesiing period. A fair value has been
assessed using the Black-Scholes option pricing model.
The total fair value was assessed as $482,740 however,
only 50% have vested as at 30 June 2005 and theretore
a pro-rata amount of $396,162 has been disclosed,
being the vested portion,  The amount of $396,162
represents B8% of Mr Pratt’s fotal remuneration. The
faciors taken into account by the Black-Scholes cption
pricing model, which provides a thecretical value, include
the follcwing:

Grant date: 4 March 2005

Number of options granted: 16,000,000

Wasting date. 5,000,000 on grant,
5,000,000 six

months from grant
Exercise price: 2 cenis

exercisable on or
before 31/12/07

Tarm of the option:

Market price of shares

when valued: 6.2 cents
Volatility of the underlying share:  86%
Risk-free interest rate: 5.256%
Valus per option at grart date: 4827 cants

Meetings of the Company’s Directors

Dr. Leon Pretorius - -

My, James Pratt 5 5
Mr. Gary Steineprais 8 7
My, David Steinepreis A 8
Mr. Hugh Warner 5 5
Mr. Rick Crabb - -
Mr. Alistair Cowden - -
Mr. Bretl Dickson - -
Mr. John Blue - -

Employees

The consclidated entity employed two employees at 30 June
2008 (2004: 1 employee).

Indemnification of Directors and Officers

The Company has made an agreement indemnifying all the
directors and officers of the Company against all lossas or
liabilitias incurred by each director or officer in their capacity
as directors or officers of the Company, excluding wilful
misconduci. The Company did not make any payments
for premiums for divectors and officers insurance during the
financial year.
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Non-Audit Services and Auditor’s and Officers

Curing the vear the following fees were paid or are payahle for
services provided &y the auditor of the Company:

Audit or revdew of financiai

reports of the entity 39,550 34,256
Taxation services - 26,6588
Total remuneration 39,550 H0,838

Note: It is the entity's policy to employ Brnst & Young on
assignments additional to their statuiory audit duties where
Ernst & Young's expertise and experience with the entity are
important. These assignments are principally tax and advisory
services,  The Directors are satisfied that the provision of
non-audit services is compatible with the general standard
ot independence imposed by the Corporations Act. The
nature and scope af each type of non-audit service provided
means that auditor independence was not compromised. No
non-audit  services were provided by EBrnst & Young
during the year,

Corporate Governance

The entity's corperate governance statement is contained in
the following section of this Annual Report.

Auditor's Independence Declaration

The Company has obfained an independence deciaration
from its audiors, Ernst and Young, and that declaration forms
part of this report and is included at page 47 of this report.

Signed in accordance with a resclution of the directors,

On behalf of the directors.
% Mtéﬂ

Gary Steinepreis
Director
West Perth

28 September 2605
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STATEMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to implementing the highest
standards of corporate governance. In determining what
those high standards should involve the Company has
considered the ASX Corporate Governance Council’s
Frinciples of Gocd Corporate Governance and Best Practice
Recommendations.

In line with the above the Board approved the adopfion of
a board charter on 30 September 2004, This charter sets
out the way forward for the Company in its implementation
ot s Principles of Good Corporate Governance and Best
Fractice Recommendations. The approach taken by the
board was 10 set a blueprint for the Company o follow as it
introduces elements of the governance process. Due to the
current size of the Company and the scale of its operations it
is neither practical nor economic for the adoption of ali of the
recommendations approved via the board charter, Whera the
Company has not adherad 1o the recommendations it has
stated that fact in the anrual report however has set out a
mandate for future compliance when the size of the Company
and ihe scale of its operations warrants the infroduction of
those recommendations.

1. Board of Directors
1.1 Role of the Board

The Boards rofe is to govern the Company rather than 1o
manage it. In governing the Company, the Cirectors must
act in the best interests of the Company as a whele, it is
the role of senior management 1o manage the Company in
accordance with the direction and delegations of the Board
and the responsibility of the Board to averses the activities of
managemeant in carrying out these delegated duties.

In carrying out its governance role, the main task of the
Board is to drive the performance of the Company. The
BHoard must also ensure that the Company complies with all
of its contractual, statutory and any other legal obligations,
including the requirements of any regulatory body. The Board
has the final responsibility for the successful operations of
the Comgparny.

To assist the Board to carry out its functions, it has developed
a Code of Conduct to guide the Directors.

1.2 Composition of the Board

To add value to the Company the Board has been formed
s0 that it has effective composition, size and commitment
{0 adequately discharge it responsibiliies and duties. The
names of the Directors and ther gualifications and experience
are stated in the Cirectors” Report on page @ along with
the term of office held by each of the Directars. Directors
are appointed based on the specific skils required by the
Company and on their decision-making and judgment.

The Company recognises the importance of Non-Executive
Ciractors and the exiernal perspeciive and advice that
Non-Exacutive Directors can offer. Currently one direcior is
considered Neon-Executive.  The Directors therefore do not
maet the following criteria for independence adopied by

the Company.

An [ndependent Director:

1.
2.

i a Non-Executive Director and:

is not & substantial shareholder of the Company or
an officer of, or otherwise associated directly with, a
substantial sharsholder of the Company;

within the last three years has not been employed in
an executive capacity by the Company or ancther
graup member, of been a Director after ceasing to
hold any such emaloyment;

within the last three years has not been a principal
of a material professional adviser or a material
consultant to the Company or ancther group
memizer. Or an employes materially associated with
the service provided,

is not a material supplier or customer of the
Company or another group member, or an officer of
or otherwise associaied directly or indirecily with a
material supplier or customer;

has no material contractual redationship with the
Company or other group member other than as a
Giractor of the Company;

has not served on the Board for a period which
could, or could reasonably be perceived fo,
materially interdere with the Director’s ability to act in
the best interests of the Comgpany; and

is free from any interest and any business or other
relationship which could, or could reascnably be
perceived to, materially interdere with the Direclor’s
ability to act in the best inlerests of the Company.

Materiality for the purposes of points 1 tc & above is
determined on the tasis of both quantitative and qualitative
aspecis with regard to the independence of directors. An
amount over 5% of the Company's expenditure or 10% of the
particular directors annual gross income is considered to be
material. A pericd of more than six years as a direcior would
be considered material when assessing independence.

1.3

Responsibilities of the Board

In general, the Board is responsible for, and has the authority
io determine, all matiars relaling to the policies, practices,
management and aperations of the Company. [t is required
o do ali things that may be necessary to be done in order 1o
carry out the objectives of the Company.
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STATEMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES (continued]

Without intending to limit this general role of the Board, the
orincipal functions and responsibilities of the Board include
the following.

1. Leadership of the Organisation: overseeing the
Company and sestabilishing codes that reflect the
values of the Company and guide the conduct of
the Board.

2. Sirategy Formulation: to set and review the overall
strategy and goals for the Company and ensuring
that there are policies in place to govern the
operation of the Company.

3. Oversesing Planning Activities:  the development of
the Company's strategic plan.

4. Sharehatder  Uaison: ensuring  effective

communications with  shareholders  through an

appropriate communications policy and promaoting
participation at general meatings of the Company.

5. Monitcring, Compliance and Risk Management: the
development of the Company’s risk management,
compliance, conirct and accountability systems
and moniioring and direcling the financial and
operational performance of the Company.

6. Company Finances:
approving and monitoring acquisitions, divestitures
and financial and other reporting.

approving expenses and

7. Human Rescurces:
resdewing  and monitaring the perfarmance of
senicr management in their implementation of the
Company's strategy.

8. Ensuring the HMealtth, Safety and Well-Being
of Employees: i conjunction with the senior
management team, developing, overseeing and
reviewing the effectiveness of the Company's
occupational health and safety sysiems to ensure
the weli-being of all employess.

appointing as well as

9. Delegation of Authority: delegating appropriate
powers to the Company Secretary o ensure the
effective day-te-day management ot the Company
and establishing and determining the powers and
functions of the Committees of the Board.

Full details of the Boards role and responsiiliies are
contained in the Board Charter, a copy of which is availatie
for inspection af the Company's registered office.

1.4 Board Policies
1.4.%

Cirectors must:

Conflicts of interest

« disclose to the Board actual or potential conflicts
ot interest that may or might reasonably be thought
io exist between the interests of the Director and
the interests of any cther padies in carrying out the
activities of the Company; and

» if requested by the Board, within seven days or
such further pericd as may be permitted, take such
necessary and reascnable steps fo remove any
conflict of interest.

[f a Director cannct or is unwiling to remove a conflict of
interest then the Direcior must, as per the Corporations Act,
absent himself or hersalf from the reom when discussion and/
or voting occurs on matters about which the conflict relates.

1.4.2 Commitments

fach member of the Board is committed to spending
sufficient time to enable them o carry out their duties as a
Cirector of the Company.

1.4.3 Confidentiality

In accordance with legal requirements and agreed ethical
standards, Directors and key executives of the Company
have agresd to keep confidential, information received in the
course of the exercise of their duties and will not disclose
non-public information except where disclosure is authorised
or legally mandated.

1.4.4 Continuous Disclosure

The Board has designated the Company Secretary as the
person responsible for overseeing and coordinating disclosure
of intormation 1o the ASX as well as communicating with the
ASX, In accordance with the ASX Listing Rules the Company
immediately nctifies the ASX of information:

1. concerning the Company that a reascnable parson
would expect 1o have a material effect on the price
ar value of the Company's securities; and

2. that would, or would be lkely fo, influence
persons who commonly invest in securities in
deciding whether o acquire or dispcse of the
Company’s securifies.

1.4.5 Education and Induction

It is the pclicy of the Company that new Directors undergo
an induction process in which they are given a full briefing
on the Company. Where possibie this includes meetings
with key executives, lours of the premises, an induction
package and presentations.  Information conveyed to new
Tiractors include:

» details of the roles and

Cirector:

responsibilities of a

» Jormal policies on Director appointment as wall as
conduct and contribution expectations;

* a3 copy of the Board Charler; and
*  acopy of the Constitution of the Company.

n order to achieve confinuing improvement in Board
performance, all Directors are encouraged to undergo
continual professional development.
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1.4.6 Independent Professional Advice

The Board colectively and each Director has the right to
seak independent professicnal advice at the Company's
expense, up to specified imits, 1o assist them 1o carry out
iheir responsitiities.

1.4.7

Related party transactions include any financial transaction
betwaen a Director and the Company. Unless there is an
exemplion under the Corporations Act from the requirement fo
abtain shareholder approval for the related party transaction,
the Board cannct approve the transaction,

Related Party Transactions

1.4.8
The Company respects the righis of its shareholders and 1o
faciitate the effective exercise of those rights the Company is
committed to:

Shareholder Communication

1. communicating  effectively  with  shareholders
through releases to the market via ASX, information
mailed io sharehclders and the general meetings of
the Company;

2. giving shareholders ready access to balanced and
understandable information about the Company
and corporate proposals;

3. making it easy for shareholders to participate in
general mastings of the Company; and

4, requesting the external auditor to attend the
annual general meeling and be available to answear
sharehclder guestions about the conduct of the
audit and the preparation and content of the
auditor's report,

The Company also makes available a telephone number
and email address for sharehclders to make enquiries of
the Comgparny.

1.4.9 Trading in Company Shares

The Company has a Share Trading Policy which states that
Cirectors, members of senior management, certain cther
employees and iheir associates lkely to be in pessessicn of
unpubdlished price sensitive information may not irads in the
Company’s securities pricr 1o that unpublished price sensitive
information being releasaed to the market via the ASX.

Unpublished price  senstive  information  is  information
regarding the Company, of which the market is not aware,
ihat a reasonable person would expect 1o have a material
effect on the price or value of the Company’s secuiities,

1.4.10 Performance RBeview / Evaluation

It is the polcy of the Board to conduct evaluation of its
performance.  The evaluation process was  introduced
via the Board Charter adopted on 30 June 2004 and was
implemeantad for the financial year ended 30 June 2005, The
objective of this evaluation will be to provide best practice
corporate governance to the Company.

1.4.11 Attestations by CEO and CFO

It is the Board's policy, that the CEO and the CFO make
the aftesiations recommended by the ASX Corporate
Governance Council as o the Comgpany’s financial condition
pricr to the Board signing the Annual Report. These roles, for
ihe purpose of the attestations, will be performed by James
Frati as CEO and Gary Steinepreis as CFC.

2. Board Commitiees
2.1 Audit Committee

Cue to the size and scale of operations of the Company, the
Company does not have an Audit Commitiee,

2.2 Remuneration Committee

2.2.1t  Role

The role of a Remuneration Committes is to assist the
Board in tulfiling its responsibilities in respact of establishing
appropriate remuneration levels and ncentive pcolicies for
amployees,

As the whole Board only consists of three (3) members, the
Company does not have a remuneration commities because
it would not be a more efficient mechanism than the full Board
for focusing the Company on specific issues.

2.2.2 Remuneration Policy

The full Board is responsible for determining and reviewing
compensalicn arrangements for the directors.  The Board
assesses the appropriateness of the nature and amount
ot emcluments of such officers on a periodic basis by
reference 1o relevant employment market conditions with the
averall Ghjective of ensuring maximum stakeholder benefit
from the retention of a high quality board and executive
ieam. The Company does not link the nature and amount
ot the emoluments of such officers to the Company's
financial or operational There are no
managemeant contracts,

performance.

2.2.2.1 Non-Executive Director Remuneration Policy

Non-Executive Directors are to be pald their feas out of the
maximum aggregate amount approved by shareholders for
ihe remungration of Non-Executive Directors. Non-Executive
Cirectors do not receive parformance based bonuses and do
not particizate in equity schemes of the Company.

Non-Exacutive Directors are entitled to but not necessarily
aid statutory superannuation,
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2.2.3 Current Birector Remuneration

Full detalls regarding the remuneration of Directors, are

included in the Directors' Report,

2.3 Nomination Committee
2.3.1 Role

The role of a Nomination Committee is to help achieve a
structured Board that adds value to the Company by ensuring
an appropriate mix of skils are present in Direciors on the

Board at all fimes.

As the whole Board only consists of three (3) members, the
Company doaes nct have a nomination committes because it
woukd nct be a more efficient mechanism than the full Board

for focusing the Company on specific issugs.

2.3.2 Criteria for Selection of Directors

Uirectors are appointed based on the specific governance skills
required by the Company. Given the size of the Company and
the business that it operates, the Company aims at all times
io have at least one Uirector with experience appropriate o
the Company's target market. n addhion, Directors should
have the relevant blend of personal experience in;

+  Accounting and financial management; and

+  [Director-level business experience.

3. Company Code of Conduct

As part of its commitment o recognising the legitimate
interests of stakeholders, the Company has established a
Code of Conduct to guide compliance with legal and other
obligations to legitimate stakeholders. These stakehclders
include employess, clients, customers, government authorities,
creditors and the community as a whote, The Company Code
ot Conduct was adopted by resolution of the Board on 30
September 2004, This Code includes the following:

Responsibilities to Sharehoiders and the Financial

Community Generally

The Company complies with the spirit as well as the letter
ot all laws and regutations that govern sharsholders’ rights.
The Company has processes in place designed to ensure the
fruthful and factual presentation of the Company's financial
position and prepares and maintaing s accounts fairly
and accurately in accordance with the generally accepied

accounting and financial reporting standards.

Responsibilities to Clients, Customers and

Consumers

The Company has an cbligation to use its besi efforts to deal
in a fair and responsitie manner with each of the Company's
clients, customers and consumers and is committed 1o
providing clients, customers and consumers with falr value.

Employment Practices

The Company policy is o endeavour to provide a safe
workplace in which there is equal opportunity for all
smplovees at all levels of the Company. The Company does
not tolerate the offering or acceptance of bribes or the misuse
ot Company assets or resources. As at the date of this report
there are nc employees who are not also directors,

Obligations Relative to Fair Trading and Dealing

The Company aims to conduct its business fairty and o
compete ethically and in accordance with relevant competition
lawes, The Company strives to deal fairly with the Company's
custormners, suppliers and competitors,

Responsibilities to the Community

As part of the community the Company is committed 1o
conducting its business in accordance with applicabie
anvironmental laws and regulations.

Responsibility to the individual

The Company is committed 1o keeping private information
from employees, clients, customers, consumers and invesiors
confidential and protected from uses other than those for
which i was provided,

Conflicts of interest

Cirectors and Employees must avoid conflicts as well as the
appearance of conflicts between parsonal interesis and the
interests of the Company.

How the Company Complies with Legislation
Affecting its Operations

Within Ausiralia, the Company strives to comply with the spirit
and the letter of all legisiation affecting its operations. Outside
Australia, the Company will abide by local laws in afl countries
in which it operates. Where those laws are not as stringent
as the Company's operating policies, particularly in relation
o the emvironment, workplace practices, intelleciual property
and the giving of “gifts”, Company policy will prevail.

How the Company Monitors and Ensures
Compliance with its Code

The Board of the Company is committed 1o implementing
this Code of Conduct and each individual is accountatsle for
such compliance. Disciplinary measures may be imposed for
viclating the Code.
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

for the year ended 30 Jdune 20058

Sales revenue 2 {a 170, 78G 487,146 170,780 487,146
Cost of sales 3 {aj (126,382 3,329,774 (126,382} (3,320,774}
Gross profit / {loss) 44,398 {2,842 628! 44,398 {2,642,628!
Other revenues from ordinary activities 2 102,356 1,894,665 102,388 h#,6685
Loss on restruciure of company pursuant

io deed of company arrangement 2 {ch (132,046) (132,046

Marketing expenses {8,080 (15,765 19,080} (15,765
Occupancy expenses (45,236) (123,374} {45,236} (123,374}
Administrative expenses (172,838 (524,494} (172,838} (524,493}
Ciher (expenses) / income from ordinary

activities 3 {aj [448,283) {1,443,643! 459,546} 504,160

Loss from ordinary activities before
income tax expense B0, 696) {2,985, 23 671,958 (2,943,435}

income tax expense relating to
ordinary activities 4 {a) - - . .

Loss from ordinary activities after
income tax expense B0, 696) {2,985, 23 671,958 (2,943,435}

Net loss attributable to members
of the parent company B0, 696) {2,985, 23 671,958 (2,943,435}

(129,808 {82,787} (125,808} {82,787}

[

Share issue costs i

Total revenues, expenses and valuation

adjustments attributable to members of

Deep Yellow Limited and recognised

direcily in eqguity (129.868) {82,787} (129,808} {82,787}

Total changes in equity other than those
resulting from transactions with owners
as owners attributable to members of

Deep Yellow Limited (790,504 (3,038,026} (801,767} (3,026,222}
Basic {loss) per share {cents per share) 22 0.32) {1.28)
Diluted (loss) per share (cents per share) oz 0.32) {1.28}
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

for the year ended 30 Jdune 20058

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash assets
Recelvables
lnventcries

Cher financial assets
Flart and equipment

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Fiant and equipment
Deterred expicration expenditure

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITHES

Fayabies
Frovisions

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS / (LIABILITIES)

EQUITY

Contributed equity
Hesarves
Accumulated losses

TOTAL EQUITY / (DEFICIENCY)

— 01 ~ &

11
12

13
14

15
16
17

3,036,674 177,507 3,036,674 177507
79,00G 379,588 74,000 281,800

- 280,064 - 280,064

- 248,500 - 248,500

- 15,414 - 14,414
3,615,679 1,801,078 3,815,679 1,703,340
1,367 - 1,367 -
1,060,006 405,000 1,650,000 400,000
1,081,367 400,000 1,051,367 400,000
4,667,046 2,201,078 4,667 046 2,103,340
45968 2,408,368 45,968 2,408,367

- 114,628 - 5,628

45968 2,522,996 45,968 2,413,245
45968 2,522,996 45,968 2,413,245
4,621,078 (321,018} 4,621,078 (310,855}
36,047,812 30,835,120 36,647,812 30,835,120
391,000 - 391,000 -
(31.817.,734) (31,157,038} (31,817,734} (31,145,775}
4,621,078 (321,918} 4,621,078 (310,855)
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

for the year ended 30 Jdune 20058

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers
Fayment to administrator and deed

administrator

Interest received

Tenement acquisitions

Sale of exploration interests
Exploration and evaiuation expenditure
Fayments to suppliers and employees
Cash transferred to trust established
for the banefit of crediors

Fayment for deed ot

company arrangement

Net operating cash {outflows)
Cash flows from investing activities

Froceeds friom sale of property,
plant & equipment

Froceads from the sale of iisted investments -

Froceeds from the sale of mineral properties
Fayments for property, plant and equipment

Fayment for tenement acquisition
Repaymant of loans from subsidiary
Fayments for security deposits

Froceeds from redemption of security deposits -

Net investing cash {outflows) / inflows

Cash flows from financing activities

Frocesds from issue of shares and oplions

Share issue costs

Net financing cash inflows

Net increase / (decrease) in cash heid

Cash fransfarred to Administrafor

Cash at the beginning of
the financial year

Cash at the end of the financial vear

170,780 487,146 170,780 487,146
(193,494) - (193,494) -
52,380 30,759 52,389 30,759

- (400,600} - (400,000

- 601,000 - 1,000
(133,258) (184,123) (133,258) (158,283)
(446,816)  (2,099,499) (446,816)  {2,071,498)
(110,247) - (110,247) -
(500,000 - (500,000) -
18 () (1,160,646) (1,564,717}  {1,180,846) (2,110,876
- 23,709 - 23,709

59,645 - 59,645

50,000 - 50,000 -
{1,367) (2,888) (1,367 (2,888)
(100,000 - (100,000) -
- - - 582 661

{5,000 (167,000) (5,000} (167 .000)
36,500 - -

(56,367) (20,034 {56,367 526,127
4,883,500 1,504,000 4,883,500 1,504,000
(129,808 {82,787} (129,808) {82,787}
4,753,692 1,421,213 4,753,602 1,421,213
3,536,679 (163,538 3,536,679 (163,536)
(177.507) - (177.507) -
177,507 341,045 177,507 341,043
18 (a) 3,536,679 177,507 3,536,679 177,507

Oeep Yellow Limited Annual Report 2005



(b}

()

{c)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Accounting

The financial report is a general-purpose  financial
report, which has been prepared in accordance
with the requirements of the Corporations Act 2001,
including applicable Accounting Standards.  Other
mandatory professional reporting requirements (Urgent
lssues Group Consensus Views) have also been
complied with.

The financial report has been prepared in accordance
with the historical cost convention and nc account is
taken of the changing value of money.

Changes in Accounting Policies

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with
those of the previous year,

Principles of Consolidation

The consclidated financial statements are those of the
consolidated entity, comprising Deep Yellow Limited
{the parent company} and all entities that Deep Yellow
Limited controfied from time to time during the year and
at reporting date.

The financial statements of subsidiaries are prepared for
the same reporiing period as the parent company, using
consistent accounting pdlicies.  Adjustments are made
to bring into line any dissimilar accounting policies that
may exist.

Where conirol of an entity is obtained during a financial
vear its results are included in the consclidated statement
of financial parformance from the date of which condrct
Subsidiary acquisittions are accounied
for using the purchase methcd of acquisition.  Where
conirol of an entity ceases during a financial year its
results are included for that part of the year during which
conirof existad.

COmmences,

All intercompany balances and transactions, including
unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions
have been eliminated in ful.  Unrealised losses are
eliminated unless costs cannot be recoverad.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised 1o the extent that it is probabie
that the economic benefits will flow to the entity and the
revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific
recognition crteria must also be met before revenue
is recognised;

Sale of Goods

Sales revenue is recognised when the control of goods
passes to the customer.

(&)

M

interest

Interast is brought 1o account as income over the term
of each deposit in direct proportion to the amounts
invastaed in the relevant accounting pericd.

Taxes
ncome taxes

The Company follows the principles of tax effect
accounting whereby income tax is regarded as an
expense and is calculated on the accounting result after
allowing for permanent differences.  To the extent timing
differences cccur between the fime ifems are recognised
in the financial statements and when items are taken into
account in delermining taxable income, the net related
taxation benefit or liabilty, calculated at current rates, is
disclosed as a future income tax benefit or a provision for
deferred income tax. The net future income tax Denefit
relating G tax losses and timing differences is not cartied
forwiard as an asset unless the benefit is vitually certain of
being realised.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of
the amount of GST except:

» whare the GST incurred on a purchase of goods
and services is not recoverable from the taxation
authority, in which case the GST is recognised as
part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part
of the expense item as applicable: and

* recelvables and payables are stated with the amount
ot GEY included.

The net amount ot GST recoverable from, or payable to,
the taxation authcrity is included as part of receivaties
or payables in the Statement of Financial Position.

Cash flows are included in the Statement of Cash Flows
on a gross basis and the GST component of cash flows
arising from investing and financing activities, which is
recovaratyle from, or payabie to, the taxation authority
are classified as operating cash flows.

Commitments and confingencies are disclosed nel of
the amount ot 55T recoverable from, or payable to, the
taxation authority.

Joint Ventures

Inferests in Jont Venture Operations have beon
incarparated in the financial statemaents by including the
consolidated entity's proportion of joint veniure costs,
assets and liabilities under the approprate headings.
Detaits of major joint venture interests and the sum of
the consolidated entity's interest in joint venture assets
and fabiities are set out in Note 10.

Deep Yellow Limited Annual Heport 2005



g

{h

{i

(i

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

The consolidated entity's share of capial expenditure
commitments and contingent liabilities relating 1o joint
venture interests is discicsed in Notes 19 and 21,

Cash and Cash Eguivalents

Cash comprises cash at bank, on hand and held in term
deposits, and is stated at nominal value.

FFor the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash
includes cash on hand and in banks, and morey market
investments readity convertible to cash within 2 working
days, nei of cutstanding bank overdrafts.

Receivables

Trade debtors are recorded at amounis due less any
provision for doubtiul debts.  Secured deposits are
recorded at the initial amcunt placed on deposit with
interest capitalised as credited 1o the deposit account.

Inventories

ventories are valued at the lower of cost and
net realisable value, Cost is assigned on a first-in
first-oul Dasis.

Investments

nvestments in controlled entities are carried at fower
of cost and recoverable amount and investments in
listed entities are carded af the lower of cost and net
realisable value,

Assessment of Recoverable Amounts

The camying amounts of all non-current asseis are
reviewad af least annually fo determine whether they
exceed their recoverable amcount. Al non-current assets
that exceed their recoverable amount are written down
t recoverable amounts.  The recoverable amounts
of all non-current assets have been determined using
net cash flows that have not been discounted io their
present valles.

Plant and Equipment

The cost of each item of buildings, plant and equipment
s writien off over its expectad economic fife to the
consolidated entity.  The econcmic fife of plant and
aquipment has due regard both fo physical fife
limitafions and to present assessments of economically
racoverable reserves and possible future variations of
these assessments. Estimates of remaining useful lives
are made on a regular basis for all assets, with annual
reassessment for major items.

ltems of property, plant and equipment are initially
recorded at cost and depreciated as outlined below,
Depreciation and amortisation

ltems of property, plant and equipment are depreciated
using either the straight-line method ar the diminishing
value method over their estimated usefu fives.

(m)

{r)

{0)

The depreciation rates used for each class of asset, for
the current and previous years, are as folows:

Plant and equipment 15 - 40% (either straight-iine or
diminishing value)

Exploration and Evaluation Expenditure

Exploration, evaluation and relevani acquisition costs are
accumulated separately in respect to clearly identifialie
areas of interest. They comprise acquisition costs, direct
exploration and evaluation cost and an appropriate
portion of related overhead expenditure. They do not
include general overhead or expenditure not having a
specilic nexus with a particular area of interest.

These costs are carried forward only if they relate to an

area of interest for which rights of tanure are current and

i which:

it such costs are expected to be racouped through
successful development and exploitation or from
sale ot the area; or

{it  exploration and evaluation activities in the area
have not, at balance date, reached a stage which
paermits a reasonable assessment of the existence
or otherwise of economically recoverabie reservas,
and active cperations in, or relaling 1o, the area
are continuing.

Where revenue from produciionis earned, the exploration
and evaluation expenditure for that area of inferest is
amortised on units of production basis over the iife of
the econcmically-recoverabla reserves for the period
of production.

Exploration and  evaluation expendiure ihat does
not satisty these criterda is written off.  Economically
recoveralyle reserves are defined as the estimated
guantity of preduct in an area of interest, which can be
expected to e profitably extracted, processed and scid
under current and foreseeable economic conditions.

Payables

Liakilities for trade creditors and other amounts are carried
at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration to be
paid in the future for the goods and services received,
whether or not biled to the consclidated entity.

Payables to related parties are carried at the principal
amount.  Interest, when charged by the lender, is
recognised as an expense on an accrual basis,

Employee Benefits

Provision is made for employee benefits accumulated
as a result of employees rendering services up 1o the
reporiing date.  These benefits include wages and
salaries, and compensated absences,

Liabilties arising in respect of wages and salaries,
compensated  absences and any cther employee
benelits expected o be settled within 12 months of the
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

reporting date are measured at their nominal amounts
based on remuneration rates which are expected to be
paid when the llability is seftled.

Employee benefits expenses and revenues arising in
respact of the folicwing categories:

« wages and salaries, non-monetary  benefits,
compensated absences; and

« other types of employes benefits

are charged against profits on a nel basis in their
respective categorias.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the consolidated entity
has a legal, equitable or constructive obligation to make
a future sacrifice of econcmic benefiis to other entities
as a resul of past transactions or past events, it is
probable that a future sacrifice of economic benefits will
be required and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amaount of the obligation.

Retirement Benefits

Contributions made by the consclidaied entity to
axisting employes condribbutory superannuation funds
{to provide benefits for employees and their dependants
on retirement, disability or death) are charged to the
statement of financial performance.

Contributed Equity

Issued and paid up capital is recognised at the fair value
of the consideration received by the Company.

Any transaction costs arising on the issue of crdinary
shares are recognised directly in equity as a reduction of
the share procesds received,

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency items are translated o Australian
currency on the following bases:

* iransactions are converted at exchange rates
approximating those in effect at the date of each
fransaction;

*  amounts payable and receivable are translated at
the prevalling exchange rate at balance date; and

* ihe financial statements of all foreign operations are
franslated using the femporal methcd as they are
considerad integrated.

xchange differences refating to monetary items are
included in the Statement of Financial Performance,
as exchange gains ar losses, in the period when the
axchange rales change.

{t

W

G

(w)

()

Provision for Rehabilitation

Provision is made for anticipated costs of rehabilitation
necessitated by disturbance arising from production
activity in respect of certain ienements in the period
in which the disturbance ccourred.  Yhe provision for
tenement rehabilitation is provided in respect of a
perdormance guarantee under Depariment of Industry
and Resources obligations over sile restoration
requirements over cerain ienements,

Rehabilifation cosis are accumulated in the provision
on a production output basis, commencing in the
period that disturbance occurs.  In determining the
rehahilitation obkgations, the entity has assumed no
significant changes will occur in the relevant Federal
and State legislation in relation to rehabilitation of the
disturbances arising from production activity in respect
of those tenements.

Financial instruments included in Equity

Ordinary contributed equity bears no special ierms or
condiions affecting income or capital entitlernents of
the sharehclders.

Financial instruments included in Asseis

Trade debiors are intially recorded at the amocount of
contracted sales proceeds,

Bank deposits are carried at cost.  Inferest revenue is
recognised on an effactive vield basis. Furchases and
sales of investments are recognised on the trade daie.

Loss Per Share

Basic loss per share is calculated as net profi atiributatie
o members, adjusied to exclude costs of servicing
equity {other than dividends) divided by the weighied
average number of ordinary shares, adjusted for any
benus element,

Diluted loss per share is calculaied as net profit
atiributabile 1o members, adjusted for:

* costs of senvcing equity {Gther than dividends);

» ithe after lax eflect of dividends and interest
associated with dilulive pctential ordinary shares
that have besn recognised as expenses; and

* other non-discretionary changes in revenues and
expenses during the period that would resuft from
dilution of potential ordinary shares.

Divided by the weighted average number of ordinary

shares and dilufive patential ordinary shares, adjusted

for any bonus elementt,

Comparatives

Where necessary, comparatives have been reclassified
and repcsitioned for consistency with current year
disclosures,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Hevenue from Ordinary Activities

Revenues from operating activities:
Gold sales

Revenues from non-operating activities:

Interest receivad

Procesds on sale of plant and equipment
Proceads on sale of tenements (3(0))

Total other revenues

Total revenue from ordinary activities

Loss on restructure of company pursuant to
Deed of Company Arrahgement

The net impact of the restructure is as folicws:
Liabilities transferred as a resul of

debt forgiveness
- Ordinary unsecured creditors

- Provisions

Total Liabilities

Less: Assets transierred

- Receivables

- Property, plant and equipment
- Inventories

- Investments

- Defarred exploration

Total Assets

Less: Cosis incurred
- Payment for DOCA

- Payment 1o creditors trust {includes opening cashy

- Payment 1o administrator
Tetal costs tncurred

Net ioss on reconstruciion

170,78C 487,146 170,780 457,146
02,389 33,960 52,3809 33,960

- 23,709 - 23,709

a0,00G 1,837,000 50,000 1,060
152,389 1,894,665 102,389 58,664
275,168 2,481,815 273,169 544,815
2,408,567 - 2,408,367 -
5,628 - 5,628 -
2,415,805 - 2,473,085 -
(198,360 - (198,350} -
(15,414 - {15,414 -
(280,069) - (280,069) -
(348,500) - (948,500} -
(200,0C0) - (200,000) -
(1.642,333) - {1.642,3353) -
(B00,000) - (600,000} -
(110,214 - (110,214} -
(193,494) - (193,494} -
(B03,708) - (803,708} -
(132,048) - (132,646} -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

3. Expense and Losses

(a} Expenses
Cost of sales:
Mining costs 126,382 3,329,774 126,382 3,320,774

Depraciation and amaortisation
Depreciaticn of property, plant and equipment - 5,002 - 5,022

Other (expenses) / income from
ordinary activities

Uperating expensas {88,509 - {99,772 -
Payments 1o consuffants and employees (220,500} - {220,500 -
Explaration expenditure written off (130,274} {21 679) {130,274} {521,748
Provision for employvee benefits - 4,874} - 4,874}
Provision for diminution in investment - {387,500 - {387,500
Written down value of mining tenements scid - {515,720 - -
Provision for gain / {foss) on loans to
controfed entities - - - 1,431,612
Loss on disposal of subsidiary - (540 - -
Written down value of plant and eqguipment sold - 13,330 - 113,330
(448,283 (1,443,643 {459,546) 504,160

(b} Specific disclosure items:

Procaeds on sale of tenements 50,000 1,837,000 50,000 1,000
Gain on sale of tenements 50,000 1,421,280 RG,000 1,000
Gain on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - 10,379 - 15,3749

4. Taxation

The difference between income tax expense
provided in the financial statements and the
prirma facle income tax expense is
reconciled as follows:

(a} Operating loss before income tax 660,656} (2,955,234 671,058 (2,943,435}

Prima facie income tax benefit at 30% 198,200 Ho6,672 201,688 583,031

Tax effect of permanent differences:
Loss on restructure of company pursuant

to deed ot company arrangement {39,614} - (39,614 -
Provision for diminution in investment - 56,250 - (56,250
Profit on tenemeant sale - 298,684 - 298,684
Exploration expenditure - 76,667 - 76,040
Cther items - (52,553) - (59,553
Net future income tax benefit not brought

to account (158,595 1,146,120 {161,974) 1.141,052)

Total income tax benedit - - - -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Taxation {(continued)

The diractors estimate that at 30 June 2005

the potential future income tax benefit in

respect of tax losses not taken to

account at 30% (2004:; 3G%) is: 528,650 4,078,089 539,913 3,718,673

This amount relates 1o capital and revenue losses that can only be utilised when capital and/or trading profits are made
i the future.

The benefit of these iax losses will only be obtained in the future if:

{it  ihe consolidated eniity derives future assessable income of a naiure and an amount sufficient 1o enable the benefit
from the tax losses 1o be realised;

{iy  the consclidated entity has complied with and continues 1o comply with the conditions for deductibiity imposed by
iax legislation; and

{il no changes in tax legislation adversely affect the consclidated entity realising the benefii from the deductions for
ihe losses.

Tax Consofidation
Deep Yellow Limited and its 100% owned subsidiaries have not formed a tax consolidated group.

Cash Asseis

Cash at bank and on hand 3,036,679 177,667 3,036,679 177,507

Receivables ~ Current

Trade debtors - 114,850 - 114,850
Tenement bond 5,000 - - -
Secured deposits 74,000 264,738 79,000 167,000

79,000 379,588 79,000 281,880

Terms and conditicns

Terms and conditions relating to the above financial instrurnents:

{it  Trade debiors are non-interest bearing and generally on 30 day terms.
{it  Other debtors are non-imterest bearing and generally on 30 day terms.

Inventories
ROM Stockpile - 103,280 - 109,280
Gold Bulicn - net realisable value - 170,780 - 170,780

- 280,064 - 280,069
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

8. Other Financial Asseis

Listed cplions
Listed shares
Provision for diminution

- 36,000 - 36,000
- 1,300,000 - 1,300,000
- (387,600) - (387,500}
- 248,500 - 948,500

At 30 Jdune 2004 these investments in Ausmet Resources Limited

and Rox Resources Limited had a market valus of $848,500.

9. Conirolled Entities

The consolidated financial statements at 30 June 2005 include the following controlled entities. The financial vears of all

controlied entities are the same as that of the parent entity.

Parent Entity

Ceep Yellow Limited Australia
Controlled Entities

Deap Yellow Tanzania Limited Tanzania {a)

Jubia Gold Pty Ltd Australia (b)

Goongarrie Gold Pty Ltd Australia {(b)

L ess: Provision for diminution

106G - - -
- 1G0 - 10,000

- 100 - 2

- {10,002}

{aj Deep Yellow Tanzania Limited was incorporated on 1 February 2005 with 2 ordinary shares of Tanzanian Schillings
1,000 each. The Company has not been audited however, its cperations have been funded by the parent entity.

) The ownership of these subsidiary companies was transferred to the Trust created for the benefit of creditors as part

of the Deed of Company Arrangement.

10. Joint Venture Operations

Joint venture hame and principal aciivities

Interest held in cutput

2005 2004
Mikado Gaold Jaint Venture 50% -
M Lebancn — gold exploration - 40%
Consoclidated Entity Parent Entity
Assets employed irs Joint Venture operations 2005 2004 2005 2004
$ 5 5 5
Assets employed — Secured deposits — Note 6 74,00 - 74,000 -
Exploration expenditure — Note 12 200,000 - 200,000 -

No significant field-work was carried out at the Mikado Joint Venture since the completion of the recapitafisation
and commencement of the Joint Veniure. Deep Yellow has not deployed any assets, nor incurred any liabilities or
commitments 1o these jeint ventures oiher than our interests in the underlying tenements which are cartied within the
Statement of Financial Position and detailed in Note 8 and Note 12, The principal activity of the Mikado Joint Venture is
gold exploration and development. This sale of this joint venture interast was completed on 18 September 2005,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

11. Plant and Eguipment

Current

Plant, vehicles and equipmeni

Af cost

Opening balance 178,830 286,089 177,923 284,182
Additions - 2,688 - 2,888
Disposals (172,830) (109,147} (177,923 (109,147}
Closing balance - 178,830 - 177,923

Accumulated depraciation

Opening balance (163,416) 254,211} {162,804 (253,304}
Depreciation for the year - (5,022} - (5,022
Disposals 163,418 95,817 162,500 95,617

Closing balance (163,416} - (162,50

Net book value - 15,414 - 16,414

Total property, plant and equipment, at cost - 178,830 - 177,923

Total property, plant and equipment, net - 15,414 - 15,414

Non-Current

Plant, vehicles and equipmeni

Af cost

Opening balance - - - -
Additions 1,567 - 1,367 -

Disposals - - - -

Closing balance 1,367 - 1,367 -

Accumulated depraciation

Opening balance - - - B}
Depreciation for the year - - - B}
Disposals - , _ _

Closing balance - - - B}

Net bock value 1,367 - 1,367 -

Total property, plant and equipment, at cost 1,367 - 1,367 -

Total property, plant and equipment, net 1,367 - 1,367 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

12. Deferred Exploration Expenditure

In exploration and/or evaluation stage:

- Accumudated expenditure brought forward 400,006 1,267,027 400,000 774,215
- Sales of tenemants - B15.721% - -
- Purchase of tenements 80,000 - 850,000 -
- Expenditure transferred as part of Deed of

Company Arrangement — rater ncte 2{c) (200,000 - (200,000} -
- Expenditure capitalised - 135,906 - 112,997
- Expenditure written off - (487,212} - (487,212}
Total exploration and evaluation expenditure 1,080,000 400,000 1,050,000 400,000

Uliimate recoupment ot exploration and evaluation expenditure carried forward is dependent on successful development
and commercial exploitation, or alternatively, sale of the respective areas.

13. Payables - Current

Trade crediors — unsecured (@) (i 45 068 2,006,988 45,968 2.0096,987
Related parties (@i - 311,380 - 311,380
45,968 2,408,368 45,968 2,408,367

fa)  Terms and Conditions
Terms and conditions refating to the above financial instruments:
i Trade creditors are non-interest bearing and generally on 30 day terms.

{f) PFelated party creditors are direciors or companies associated with directors. These amounts are non-interest
bearing and settled on 90 day terms.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Provisions ~ Current

Provision for employee benefits - 5,628 - 5,628
Provision for tenement rehabilitation - 109,000 - -
- 114,628 - 5,628

Provisicn for tenement rehabilitation

The provision for tenement rehabilitation is provided in respect of a performance guarantee under Depariment of
Industry and Resources obligations cver sife restoration requirernents over certain tenements.  This guaraniee is
secured by funds on deposit of $- (2004: $50,000). The maximum liability for work is estimated 1o be $nit {2004:
$109,000) as the tenemerds were held in subsidiary companias, which ownership was transferred as part of the Deed of
Comgany Arrangement.

Movements in provisions

iy Tenement rehabilitation
Carrying amount at the beginning of the financial year 159,000 140,000 - -

Additional provision - - - -
Amounis Utilised during the year - {31,000) - -
Reversal of unused provision — due 1o

company restructure (109,000 - - -

Carrying amount af the end of the financial year - 109,000 - -

Contributed Equity

Issued and paid-up capital
Fuily paid ordinary shares 36,047,812 30,835,120

Terms and conditions on contributed equity
Ordinary Shares

Crdinary shares have the right to receive dividends as declared and, in the svent of winding up the Company, 1o
patticipate in the proceads from the sale of alf surplus assets in proportion to the number of, and amounts paid up on
shares held.

Crdinary shares entitle their holder to one vote, either in person or by proxy, at a meeting of the Companiy.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Contributed Equity (continued}

Movements in contributed equity for the year

Consolidation ot capital — 1 for 10 basis

Shares on issue post consclidation of capital

lssued during the year at 0.25 cents per share
lssued during the year at 0.5 cents par share
lssued during the year at 1 ceni per share
lssued during the year at 1 cent per share to the
trustee for the benefit of creditors

lssued during the vear to acquire exploration
tenements 1o Paladin Energy Minerals NL
Issued during the year at 3 cents per share

on 11 March 2005

lssued due to a conversion of options

lssued at & cents per share via a

Prospectus dated 15 May 2005

lssued duving the year at 2.1 cents per share
lssued during the year at 2.5 cents per share
8508 COStS

Closing balance

Share options

Oipticns over ordinary shares

Movements in options during the year

On issue at star
Consolidation ot capital — 1 for 10 basis

On issue tollowing consdlidation of capial

lssued during the year:

Unlisted oplions issued pursuant to
recapitalisation proposal

Unlisted options issued 1o acquire exploration
tenements 1o Paladin Energy Minerals NL
Unlisted options issued to managing director
Unlistad options issued to staff and contractors

Expired during the year unexercised
Exercised during the year

Closing balance

268,173,629 184,173,629 30,835,120 20,413,907

{232,356,046) - - _
20,817,583 184,173,629

60,000,000 - 150,000 -

60,000,000 300,000 -

13G,000,000 - 1,300,000 -

16,060,000 - 100,000 -

16,060,000 - 360,000 -

33,060,006 - 980,000 -

14,266,000 - 142,500

4,000,000 - 2,600,000 -

- 24,006,000 - 804,000

- A0,G0G,000 - 1,000,000

- - (120,808 {82,787}

388,067 683 208,173,629 36,647,612 30,835,120
2005 2004
Number Number
52,410,000 17,825,000
17,825,000 20,411,814
(16,042,500 -
1,782,500 20,411,814
30,060,006 -
20,000,000 -
16,000,000 -
- 1,600,000
(122,500 (74,186,814
{14,250,060) -
52,410,000 17,825,000

. .
...
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

15. Contributed Equity {continued)

Details of options:

[ssued during the year and exercisabie over ordinary shares

in Deep Yellow:

(a)  30,000,000unfistedoptionsissuedunder aprospectus
dated 1 November 2004, Options are exercisable at 1
cent each at any time before 31 December 2007,

by 25,000,000 unfistedoptionsissuedunder a prospectus
dated 9 December 2004. Options are exercisable at 1
cent each at any time before 31 December 2007,

€] 10,000,000 unlistad oplions issued on 4 March 2005,
Oipticns are exercisable at 2 cents each at any fime
before 31 December 2007,

Expired during the vear and exercisable over ordinary
shares in Deep Yellow:

(a) 102,500 unlisted opticns over ordinary shares in the
Company issued to emgloyees on 16 March 2000, Of
thaese, 82,500 were exercisable at $2.50 each, 20,000
were exercisable at $2.70 each. Al options expired on
16 Fabruary 2005,

(b 20,000 uniisted cptions to subscribe for ordinary
shares in the Company issued 10 an employes on 15
November 2000 at an exercise price of $2.0G each.
Al options explred on 15 November 2604,

Exarcised during the year and exercisable over ordinary
shares in Deeap Yellow:

(a) 7,800,000 unlisted options exercised at a price of 1
cent per option exercised on 9 February 2605,

(h) 3,750,000 unlisted options exercised at a price of 1
cent per option exercised on 21 February 2005,

(c) 3,000,000 unlisted options exercised at a price of 1
cent per option exercised on 26 Al 20048,

lssued since the end of the year and exercisable cver
ordinary shares in Deep Yellow:

fa) 10,000,600 unlisted options issued on 8 September
2005, Options are exercisable al 5 cents each at any
time bafore 31 December 2007,

by 5,000,000 unlisted options issued on B September
2005, Opticns are exercisable at 7.5 cents each at
any time before 31 December 2008,

€] 12,500,000 unfisted options issued on 16 September
2005, Options are exercisable at 12 cents each at
any time betore 31 July 2008,

Frarcised since the end of the year and exercisable over
ordinary shares in Deep Yellow:

(&l

15,750,000 unlisted options exercised at a price of 1
cent per option exercised on & September 2005,

Ouistanding at the date of this repori:

(&l

160,000 unlisted options to subscrbe for ordinary
shares in the Company issued to stalf and contraciors
at an  exercise price of 35 cents each. Al cptions
axpire on 1 January 2007,

1,500,000 unlisted optionsissued under a Maemorandum
of Understanding dated 11 February 2003, Options
are exercisable at 50 cents each at any lime bafore 31
December 2008,

26,000,006 unlisted options issued under a prospectus
dated 9 December 2004, Oplions are exercisable at |
cent sach at any time before 31 December 2007,

16,000,000 unlisted options issued on 4 March 2004,
Options are exercisable at 2 cents each at any fime
before 31 December 2007,

10,000,000 unlisted options issued on B September
2005, Options are exercisable at 5 cents each af any
time before 31 December 2007,

5,000,000 unlisted options issued on 8 September
2005, Options are exercisable at 7.5 cents sach at any
time before 31 December 2008,

12,500,000 unlisted options issued on 15 September
2005, Options are exercisable at 12 cents sach at any
fime bafore 31 July 2008,

Options carry no rights to dividends and no vaoting rights.
Frach option is converible inte one ordinary share.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

16. Reserves

17,

18. Notes to the Statemenis of Cash Flows

@

Cotion premium resenée

Option premium reserve

#l Nature and purpose of reserve

The option reserve is used 1o record the
issue of options. When the oplions expire
thay are transferred to accumulated icsses.

i Movements in reserve
Balance at the beginning of yvear
lssued as part of recapitalisation
lssusd 1o acquire tenements
Transfer to accumulated losses

Balance at the end of the year

Accumulated Losses

Accumudaied losses

Accumudaied losses

Balance at the beginning of the year
Net loss atfributable io members of the
parent entity

Balance at the end of the year

Reconcitiation of cash

391,006 - 391,000 -
1.00G - 1,000 -

390,006 - 390,000 -

391,000 - 391,000 -

(31.817.,734) (31,157,038 (31,817,734} (31,145,775}
(31,157,038 (28,201,799 (31,145,775} (28,202,240}

(B50,696) {2,905,239) (671,969 (2,943,435}
(31.817.,734) (31,157,038 (31,817,734} (31,145,775}

FFor the purpeses of the Statements of Cash Flows, cash includes on hand and in banks, and investments in money
market instruments, net of cutstanding bank overdrafts. Cash at the end of the financial year as shown inthe Statements
of Cash Flows is reconciled 1o the related Rems in the Statements of Financial Position as foliows:

Cash at bank and on hand

177,507 3,630,679 177,607
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Notes to the Statements of Cash Flows {continued)

Reconcitiation of operating {loss)
after income tax to net cash {outflow)
from operating activities

Operating {loss) after income tax B0, 696) {2,985, 23 671,958 (2,943,435}
Adjustments for non-cash income

and expense items:
lssus and allctment of shares as part setflement

of Deed of Company Arrangement 160,000 - 100,000 -
Fffect of restructure on assets and kabilities

as a result of Deed of Company Arrangement [B45,918) - [B534,650) -
Depreciation and amortisation - 5,022 - 5,022
Net loss/iprofits on sale of non-current assefs - (10,37h - (10,37
Provisicn for diminution on investments - 387,500 - 387 500
Exploration expenditure written off - - - 487,212
Profit on tenement sale - (1,421,280} - -
Provisicn for loss on loans to related entities - - - (1,431,612}
Net loss on disposal of controlied entities - 40 - -

Changes in assets and liabiities net of eflects
from disposal of controfied entities:

Exploration expenditure capitalised - 867,027 - 374,215
Decrease in receivables - 04,968 - 63,310
{Increase) in inventories - (280,065 - (280,665
Increase in payables 45,968 1,844,607 45,968 1,847,606
{Decrease) / increase in provisions - (27,464} - 3,536
Net operating cash outffows 1,160,646) (1,664,717 {1,160,646} (2,110,876}

Non-Cash and Financing and Investing Activities

During the financial pericd the company was recapitalised.  Par of the consideration of the Deed of Company
Arrangement was the issue and allotment of 10,000,006 crdinary shares at a deemed issue price of 1 cent each to the
frustae for creditors. Refer to Nate 2 (o)

The Company alsc acquired uranium exploration and development interests from Paladin Energy Minerals NL which
was satisfied, in part, by the issue and alloiment of 15,000,000 ordinary shares at a deemed issue price of 1 cents each
and the grant of 25,000,000 options exercisable at 1 cent each on or before 31 December 2057,

Expenditure Commitments
Commitments for exploration expenditure:

The consolidated entity has certain oldligations ta perform minimum exploration work and expend minimum amounts
of money on mineral exploration tenements and also obligations in regard to its share of joint venture contraciual
commitmeants for mining and exploration work. Due to the nature of the exploration operations of the consolidated entity
and that there are no contractually obligated commitments of the consclidated entity beyond one year, the directors are
not able to determine the expendiiure commiiments beyond 30 June 2006,
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22.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Expenditure Commitments {continued)

Due within one year 150,80 10,000 150,500 10,000

At the date of this report no commitments have
been made for subsequent years.

Employee Benefits

Employee Benefits

The aggregate empicyes benafit iability

is comprised of:

Provisicns {currert) - 5,628 - 5,628

Contingent Liabilities

The consolidated eniity has indemnified related entities in respect to guarantes performance under Department of
Industry and Resources obligations over site restoration requirements over certain tenements. These guarantees are
sacured by funds on deposit of $148,000 (2004: $264,738) and relate to Mikado Joint Venture of which the company
has a 50% beneficial interest.  This interest was disposed of subsequent to year end.

t oss Per Share

The foliowing reflects the data used in the caiculations of basic and diluied loss per share:

Consolidated Entity
2005 2004
$ 5
Loss used in calcudaiing basic and diluted loss per share  (B50,666) {2,985, 23

Number of Shares

2005 2004
Weighted average number of crdinary shares
used in calculating basic Ioss per share 207,856,624 230,973,620
Weighted average number of crdinary shares
used in calculating diluted loss per share 207,856,624 230,873,629
2005 2004
Basic foss) per share {cents per share) 0.32) {1.28
Diuted (loss) par share (cents per share) 0.32) {1.28)

18,780,600 crdinary shares were issued subseguent to the end ot the financial year as a result of the exercise
of opticns.,

Options:

Some of the options on issue are potential crdinary shares as the exarcise price is less than the market price of ordinary
shares, 1,660,000 are not considerad to be diiutive. Details of options issued are reterred to in Note 15, which includes
options {ssued subsequent to the end of the financial vear.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

23. bDirector and Executive Disclosure

{a) Details of Specified Directors and Specified Executives

il Specified Directors

Or Leon Pretorius MNon-executive director Appoirted 7 June 2008

Mr James Pratt Managing Director Appointed 9 December 2004

Mr Gary Steinepreis Dirgctor Appeinted 26 August 2004

Mr David Steineprais Uirgctor Appeinted 20 August 2004, resigned 7 January 2005
Mr Hugh Warner Uirsctor Appeinted 20 August 2004, resigned 18 July 2005
Mr Rick Crabb Non-executive director Resigned 20 August 2004

Mr John Blue Non-executive diractor Resigned 20 August 2004

M Alistair Cowden Uirsctor Resigned 20 August 2004

Mr Brett Dickson Uirsctor Resignad 20 August 2004

(if} Specified Executives

There were No specified executives during the financial yvear other than the Directors.
{b) Remuneration of Specified Directors

il Remuneration Policy

The full Board is responsible for delermining and reviewing compensation arrangements for the direciors. The
Board assesses the appropriateness of the nature and amount of emoluments of such cfficers on a periodic basis
by reference to relevant employment market conditions with the overall objective of ensuring maximum stakeholder
benelit from the retention of a high quality board and executive team. The Company doss not link the nature and
amount of the emoluments of such officers to the Company's financial or cperational performance. There are no
management contracts,

iy Remuneration of Specified Directors and Specified Executives

Details of the nature and amount of each element of the emolument of gach diector of the Company are as foliows:

Gr Leon Pretorius 2005 - - 5,000 (a) - 5,0G0
2004 - - - - -
My James Pratt 2005 56,0C0 4,506 - 396,162 (@) 450,662
2004 - - - - -
Mr Gary Steinepreis 2006 - - 40,000 (b) - 40,000
2004 - - - - -
Mr David Steinepreis 2065 - - 40,000 (c) - A5,000
2004 - - - - -
Mr Hugh Warner 2006 368,697 3,303 - - 40,000
2004 - - - - -
Mr Rick Crabb 2005 - - - - -
2004 - - 12,000 {di{) - 12,0G0
My Adistair Cowden 2006 - - - - -
2004 - - 26,600 (diii - 26,600
My Bratft Dickson 2006 - - - - -
2004 - - 20,000 (difi{) - 26,060
My dohn Biue 2006 - - - - -
2004 - - 12,896 (diiv) - 12,886
Total remuneration 2005 86,697 7,803 85,000 396,162 575,662
2004 - - 71,486 - 71,486
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

23. Director and Executive Disclosure
{continued)

{c) Executive optlions - non cash benefit

Mr James Prati was granted executive opticns during
the period which are considered to be a non-cash

{#) Consuiting tees relating to Lean Pretorius were paid
to Opaline Pty Utd, an entity associated with Dr benafit and subject to a vesting pericd. A fair value
Pratorius. has been assessed using the Black-Scholes option
. . ) . pricing model. The total fair value was assessed
) Cciﬂsu%tingl fees relating to Qary vStemepr@is wgre as $482.740 however. only 50% have vested as
pald tf} LeisgreWest G\onsultlmg Pty Ltd, an entty at 30 June 2006 and therefore a pro-raia amount
associated with Mr Steineprefs. ot $356,162 has been disclosed, being the vested
{c) Consulting tees relating 1o David Stelnepreis were poricn. The amount of 396,162 represents 88%
paid to Crd Street Services, an entity assoclated ot My Pratt’s total remuneration. The factors taken
with Mr Steineprais. into account by the Black-Scholes option pricing
{d) Prior year direcior transactions - these directors do modal, which provides a thecretical vaiue, include
not receive any direct remuneration but were paid the following:
on a consultancy basis as detailed below, Grant date: 4 Masch 2005
i Mr 8 W Crabh is a direcior and shareholder Number of options granted: 10,000,000
in Chatsworth Stiring Pty Lid.  The Company Vesting date: 5,000,000 on
entered into a contract with Chatsworth Stirling grant, 5,000,000
Pty Ltd for the provision ot corporate advice. aix months
Fees accrued during 2004 at normal commercial from grant
rates were $48,000.
Exercise price: 2 cents
it Dr A Cowden is a director and shareholder in Term of the option: exercisable on or
Drumfrochar Pty Lid.  The Company entered before 31/12/07
inio a contract with Drumifrochar Pty Lid for
the provision of management services. Fees Market price of shares when valued: 5.2 cents
accrued during 2004 at normal commercial Volatility of the undertying share: 80%
rates ware $132,000. Risk-free interest rate: 5.25%
fis My B D Dickson is a director and shareholder Velue per option at grant date: 4.827 cents
in Coclform Investments Pty Lid. The Other than the directors, there were no specified
Company entered into a contract with Caclform execulives of the Company directly accountable
Investments Pty Utd for the provision of and responsible for the operational management
corporate accounting and secretarial services. and strategic direction of the Company and the
Fees accrued during 2004 at normal commercial consolidatad entity.
rates were $99,000.
i Mr J L Blue is a sharehoider in Resolute
Securities Pty Ud. The Company has entered
im0 a contract with Resoclute Securifies Pty Ltd
for the provision of corporate advice., fFees
paid during 2004 at normal commercial rates
were $20,277.
{d) Directors’ Shareholdings and Optionholdings

Number of shates held by Diractors at 30/6/2006 {directly and indirectly)

O L Pretorius - - 15,000,000 15,000,000
My James Pratt - 3,125,600 {a) - 3,120,000
Mr Gary Steinepreis - 36,579,166 (8) (b - 36,579,166
My David Steinegreis - 20,070,165 {2) () {65,000,000) 23,079,166
Mr Hugh Warner - 34,579,166 (a) (b - 34,573,166

(it Net change oiher refers to shares purchased and/or sold during the financial year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

23. Director and Execudive Disclosure (continued)

Numher of options held by Directors {directly and indiractly)

Dr L Pretorius - - - - - -
Mr James Pratt - 10,000,600 {(d) - - 10,000,000 5,606,000
Mr Gary Steinepreis - - 9,000,000 (a) {@} (o) - 9,000,000 Q.500,000
Mr David Steinepreis - - 9.00G,000 (& o e 3,000,000 6,000,000 6,600,000
Mr Hugh Warner - - 9,006,000 & o () - 9,000,000 9,606,000

MNotes:

() Securifies were issued pursuant to shareholder
approval and under a Frospecius, as par of the
recapialisation proposal.

(o) Each relevant interest ot these directors includes
the shares and options held by Ascent Capital Pty
Ltd, an entity of which they are directors and 1/3
sharehciders.

{c) Optionsissued under Prospectus dated 1 November
2004 to subscribe for 1 crdinary share in the capital
ot the Company on or batcre 31 Decemier 2067 at

an exercise price of 1 cent each for an issue prce
ot 0.003 cenis per option. Opticns carry no rights
o dividends and no voling rights. Each option is
convertible into one ordinary share.

Options issued on 4 March 2005 to subscribe for §
ordinary share in the capital of the Company on or
betore 31 December 2007 at an exercise orice of 2
cents each for nit consideration paid. Options carry
no rights o dividends and no voting rights. Each
opticn is convertible into ane ordinary share.

The directors in office as at 30 June 2004 held the foliowing interests in securities:

Mr Rick Crabb - directly

- indirectly
Mr Alistair Cowdean - directly

- indirectly
Mr Brett Dickson - directly

- indirectly
My John Biue - divectly

- indirectly

{e) Other transactions with specified directors:

(it A disector, Mr. D C Steinepreis, is a principal of
Ord Street Services. During the year, office rent
ot $26,400 (2004 nily was paid for the provision
ot office accommodation on normal commercial
terms and condiitions.

(i

Uiractars, Mr. & C Steinapreis, Mr. G C Steneprais
and ir. H O Warner are also directors of Ascent
Capital Pty Ltd. During the year, fees were paidio
Ascent Capial Pty Lid in the amount of $56,000
(2004: nil) for the provision of the services of Mr.
O C Sieinepreis, Mr. G C Steinepreis and My
H O Warner in the reconstruction and refisting
ot the Company on normal commercial terms
and conditions.

341,674 18,637
800,000 566,667
200,000 -
111,011 200,000
185,400 -

20,947 -

(i) As disclosed in Note 28 - significant events
after balance dale, ihe Company disposed of
its interest in Tanzanian prospecting licences 1o
Uranium Resources pic on normal commercial
terms and conditions. Mr Hugh Warner, former
director of the Company, and Dy Lecn Pretorius
are directors of Uranium Resources plc.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Auditor’s Remuneration

Amount received or due and receivable

by Ernst & Young Australia for:

An audit or review of the financial report
of the entity and any other entity in the
consolidated entity

Other services in relation to the entity

and any cther entity in the consolidated entity
- tax compliance

Helated Party Transactions

{a) Transaction with Related Parties in the
Wholly-Cwned Group

The parent entity entered into the following
transactions during the year with related parties in the
wholly-owned group:

Transaction Type

Loans to other related paries

Loans repaid

39,550

54,280 34,250

- 26,688 - 26,688

1,482,761

All loans to other related parties are unsecured and non-interest bearing.

Amounts due fo and receivabie from other related parties are set out in the respective notes 1o the financial

statements.

{b) Uliimate Controliing Entity

The ultimate and immediate controling entity of the consclidated entity is Desp Yelicow Limited.

Financial Reporting By Segmenis

The consolidated entity operated only in cne business
segment being mining and exploration.  The mining
and exploration segment carries cut exploration
for uranium, gold and other minerals that, where
successiu, it develops inte a producing site or sells o
other producers.

The consolidated entity operated primarily in the single
geographic segment of Australia.

The consclidated entity undertock exploration
activilies in Tanzania, for which costs of 583,796
have been charged as exploration expendiiure and
530,100 as payments to consultants and employeeas
N fthe Statement of Financial Performance. The
Company has, subsequent to the end of the financial
vear disposed of the Tanzanian subsidiary. Retfer o
Mote 28 for fusther details,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

27. Financial Instruments

Interest Rate Risk Exposures
The consolidated entity’s exposure {0 interest rate risk and the effective weighted average interest rate for each class of
financial assels and financial labilties comprises

Financial assets

Cash 3] 3,836,679 - - 3,036,679 4.8% N/A
Secured deposits 5] - 79,00C - 72,060 NAA B.B15SG
3,836,679 79,000 - 3.610,679

Financial labilities

Trade credifors 13 - - (458, 568 {45,968} NAA NAA
- - [45,968) {45,068}
Net financial assets 3,518,679 79.00C [45,968) 3,568,711

Reconciliation of net financial assets to net asseis:

MNet financial assets as above 3,560,711

Non financial assets and labiliies:

Property, plant and equipment 11 1,367
Detferred exploration expenditure 12 1,050,000
Net assets as per balance sheet 4,621,078

Financial assets

Cash 5] 177,607 - - 177,507 3.80% -
Other debtors 5] - - 114,850 114,850 - -
Listed shares and options g - - 948 500 348,500 - -
Secured deposits 5] - 264,738 - 264,738 - 5.35%
177,607 264,738 1,063,350 1,608,585
Financial Babilities
Tracte crediiors 13 - - 2,408,368y (2,408,368 - -
- - (2,408,368 {2,408,368)
Net financial assets 177,607 264,738 (1,345,018 9C2, 773
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27.

Reconciliation ¢f net financial assets 1o net assats:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Financial instruments {continued)

Net financial assels as above {B02,773)
Non financial assets and liabilifies:
Inventories 7 280,069
Property, plant and equipment 11 15,414
Dedered exploration expenditure 12 50,500
Provistan for employee bensfits 14 (5,628)
Provision for tenement rehabilitation 14 {108,060
Net assets as per balance shest (321,918

(b}

()

28.

Credit Risk Exposures

Credit risk refers 1o the risk that a counterpart will defautt
on its contractual cbligations, resulting in financial loss
to the consofidated entity.  The consolidated entity has
adopted the policy of only dealing with credit worthy
counierparts and obtaining sufficient collateral or other
securty where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the
figk of financial loss from defaults,

The consolidated entity does not have any significant
credit risk exposure 1o any singie counterpart or any
group of counterparis having similar characteristics.
The carrying amouni of financial assels recorded in the
financial statements, net of any provisions for losses,
represents the consclidaied entity’'s maximum exposure
to credi risk.

Net Fair Values of Financial Assets and Liabilities

The carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities
aqual their estimated nef tair value,

Significant Events after the Balance Date

The financial effect of the non-adjusting significant
avents after the balance date will be the same under
both current AGAAP and AIFRS,

On 7 June 2005, the Company announced the
appointment of Or Leon Freiorius as a non-executive
Direcior of the Company. As part of the consideration
for Or Pretorius joining the board, the board rescived {o
issue Or Pretorius with 15,000,000 Executive Options.
The issue was subject to shareholder approval, which
was obiained on 30 August 2006 and the oplions were
izsued on 8§ September 2006,

On 29 June 2004, the Company announced that it had
entared into a conditicnal agreement to acquire the rights
to Tanami Gold NUs and Tanami Exploration NLU's entire
interest in any uranium minerals in thelr tenements in
the Tanami-Arunta Province covering both the Northemn

Territory and Wastern Australia.  The acqguisition was
subject io shareholder approval, which was obtained
on 30 August 2008, and megulatory and third party
consents, The consideration for the acquisition was
30,000,000 Shares, 15,000,000 of which are subject
to escrow for 18 months, together with $406,000. The
contract setfled on 15 September 2005,

On 18 July 2008, the Company announced that it
had entered into a condiional agreemeni to acquire
A1 Mineral Lid's applications for exploration licences
in the Ponion region of Western Australla and seli the
Company's interast in the Mikado Gold Joint Veniure.
The agreemeni is subject io shareholder approval,
which was obtained on 30 August 2005, approval of
the trustee of creditors of the Deep Yellow Creditors
Trust and regulatory consents. The consideration for the
acquisition is 3,000,600 Shares fogether with transfer
of the Company’s 50% interest in the Mikado Gold
Joint Veniure and settlement of the Priority Deed. The
contract setfled on 15 September 2005,

On 18 July 2008, the Company announced that it had
entered inte a conditional agreement to acquire Paladin
Resources Ltd's 30% interest in the Siccus Joint Veniure
which relates to an exploration licence in the Frome Basin
of South Australia and database on the Frome Basin.
The agreement is subject io shareholder approval,
which was obtained on 30 August 2005, and issue of
the consideration in accordance with the Corporations
Act. The consideration for the acouisition is 7,500,000
Shares and 12,500,000 Cptions, The contract setfled
on 15 September 2005,

On 18 July 2005, the Company agreed 1o sefl is
Tanzanian prospeciing licences to Uranium Resources
ple {Uranium Resources), a company fisted on the
London Stock Exchange's AM market, in consideration
for £80,000 in cash and 6,000,000 shares valued
at approximately £180,600 (a total consideration of
approximately AS575,000). The coniract settled on 15
September 2005,

Other than the above, there has nol been any matter
or circumstance that has arisen since the end of the
financial year, thal has significantly affected, or may
significanily affect, the cperations of the company, the
rasults of those cperations, or the state of affairs of the
company in future financial years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

29. impact of Adopting Australian Equivalents to

international Financial Reporting Standards

The Company has allocated internal rescurces to conduct
impact assessments to isolate key areas that will be
impacied by the transition io the Australian equivalents
to International Financial Reporting Standards (AIFRS).
As a result of this assessment priotity has been given
to considering the preparation of an cpening balance
sheet in accordance with AFRS as at 1 July 2004, This
will form the basis of accounting for AIFRS in the future,
and is required when the Company preparas its first fully
AlFRS compliant financial report for the year ended 30
June 2006,

Preliminary assessments have been made io identify the
key areas that will be impacied and these have been
summarised befow. Management has not vet reached a
point where it is practical to provide reliable estimates of
the financial effecis of the transition 1o AIFRS. To date,
management has focussed on the recapitalisation of the
company and deveicpment of Deep Yellow as a uranium
axploration and development company. The directors
axpect the management team to complete the transition
process in the second quarter of the 20056/66 vear.

Impairment of Assets

Under AASE 136 Impairment of Assets the recoverable
amaunt of an asset is determined as the higher of
net seling price and value in use. This will resull in a
change in the group's current accounting palicy which
determines the recoverable amount of an asset on the
basis of undiscounted cash flows. Under the new pdlicy
it is fikely that impairment of assets will be recognised
sooner and that the amcunt of write-downs will be
greater, The financial effect of this change in accounting
policy has not yet been reliably estimated.

Share Based Payments

Under AASE 2 Share Based Payments, the Company
will be required 1o determine the fair value of options
izsued to employees as remuneration and recognise
an expense in the Statement of Financial Peformance.
This standard is not limited to options and alsc exiends
te other forms of equity based remuneration. 1f applies
to all share-based payments issued after 7 November
2002 which have not vested as at 1 January 2005, The
adiustment 1o be made on fransition to AFRS has not
yet Deen quardified.

Income Taxes

Under AASE 112 Income Taxes, the Company will be
required fc use a balance sheet liabiity methcd which
focuses on the tax effects of transactions and cother
avents that affect amounts recognised in either the
Statement of Financial Fosition or a tax-based balance
sheet. The adjustment to be made on transition to AIFRS
has not yet been quantified.

Exploration

AASE 6 "Exploration for the Evaluation of Mineral
Resources” will require the Company to apply “area
of interest” accounting to exploration and evaluation
expenditures, effectively grandfathering the treatment
currently used by the Company under AASE 1022
*Accounting for the Exiraciive Industries”. Under AASEH
6, if facts and circumstances suggest that the carrying
amount of any recognised exploration and evaluation
assels may be impaired, the Company must perform
impairment iests on those assets in accordance with
AASE 136 “Impairment of Asseis”,

lmpairment of exploration and evaluation assets is o
be assessed at a cash generating unit or group of cash
generating Units level provided this is no larger than the
area of interest. Any impairment ioss is 1o be recognised
a% an expense in accordance with AASE 136,

The adoption of AASE 6 is not expected o [gad to a
change in the Company’s accounting policy with respect
to exploration and evaluation expenditure,

Rehabititation Provision

AASE 137 "Provisions, Contingent  Liabilities  and
Contingent Assats” requires that the present value of
restoration obligations asscciated with mining operations
be recognised as a non-current liability and the costs of
future restoration be capitalised as part of the relevant
praject.  The capitalised cost is then amaortised over
the lite of the project and the provision is accrediied
periodically as the discounting ot the lability unwinds.
The unwinding of the discount is recorded as an interaest
expense. This differs to the curent accounting pdlicy
where the consolidated entity accrues the liability for
restoration costs to the Statement of Financial Position
pragressively over the life of mine, based on the presaent
value of the estimated cost of restoration for disturbance
that has cccurred up io balance date. Adjusiments may
be required to ihe liability recognised where the amount
accrued at the date of transaction under Australian GAAP
differs from that required under IFRS. The adjustments
that may be required have not vet been determined.

Financial instruments

Deep Yellow will be taking advantage of the exemption
available under AASE 1 to apply AASE 132 and AASEH
139 only from 1 July 20058, This allows the Company 1o
apply previous Australian generally accepted accounting
orinciples (AGAAR) 1o the comparative information of
financial instruments within the scope of AASE 132 and
AASE 139 for the 30 June 2006 financial report.

Under AASE 139, and AASE 132, recognition and
measurement of ali financial instruments at fair value is
required, The effect of adopting this standard has not yet
bean guantifiad,
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DIRECTORS DECLARATION

In the opinicn of the Directors of Deep Yellow Limited:

(@l The financial statements and notes of the Company
and of the consolidated entity are in accordance
with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

(i1 giving atrue and fairview of the financial position
of the Company and ot the consolidated entity
at 30 June 2005 and their performance, as
represented by their results and cash flows, for
the year ended on that date; and

(it complying with Accounting Standards and the
Corporations Act 2001 and other mandatory
professicnal reporting requiremeants; and

{0 thers are reasonable grounds to believe that the
Company and the consolidated entity will be able
io pay their debis as and when they become due
and payable.

The directors have been given the declarations by the chief
exacutive officer and chief financial officer as required by
section 2954 of the Corporations Act 2001,

This declaration is made in accordance with a resciution of
ihe directors.

On bahalf of the Directors
% Mté\ﬂ

Gary Steineprais
Director
West Perth

28 September 2004
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AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION

it o The Emst & Y Buildi: X Tel 61894292222
E—!’ERNST& YOUNG 11 Mo":‘ts B;;!“I:gadm "8 F:.x b1 89429 2436
Perth WA 6000
Australia

GPO Box M939
Perth WA 6843

Auditor’s independence Declaration to the Directors of Deep Yellow Limited

In redation to our review of the financial report of Deep Yellow Limited for the financial year ended 30 June 2004, 1o the best of
my knowledge and belief, there have been no contraventions ot the auditer independence requirements of the Corporations
Act 2001 or any appiicable code of professional conduct.

Emitr “‘»7/%7]

Ernst & Young

/A

Gavin A Buckingham
Fartner
28 September 2004
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPCRT

= E Y B The Emst & Young Building = Tel 6189429 2222
d RNST& OUNG 11 Mounts Bay Road Fax 61 89429 2436
Perth WA 6000
Australia
independent audit report to members of Deep Yellow Limited GPO Box M939
Perth WA 6843

Scope

The financial report, remuneration disclosuras and directors” responsibifity

The financial repoit cormprises the siaterment of financial position, statement of financial perdormance, statement of cash flows,
accompanying nctes 1o the financial statements, and the directars’ declaration for Deep Yellow Limited {the company) and the
consclidated entity, for the year ended 30 June 2005, The consolidated entity comprises both the company and the entities it
controlled during that year.

The directors of the company are responsible for preparing a financial report that gives a rue and fair view of the financial position
and performance of the company and the consdlidated entity, and that complies with Accounting Standards in Australia, in
accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, This includes responsibility for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
and internal controls that are designed o prevent and detect fraud and eror, and for the acoounting palicies and accounting
estimates inherent in the financial report. The directors are also responsitle for the remuneration disclosures contained in the
directors’ report.

Audit approach

We conducied and independent audit of the financial report in order to express an opinion 1o the members of the company.
Our audit was conducted in accordance with Austrafian Auditing Standards, in order to provide reascnable assurance as
io whether the financial report is free of material misstatement and the Corporations Regulations 2001, The nature of an
audit is influenced by factors such as the use of professional judgement, selective testing, the inherent limitations of internal
control, and the availability of persuasive rather than conclusive evidence. Therelore, an audit cannot guarantee that all material
misstatements have been detected.

We performed proceduras to assess whether in all material respects the financial report presents fairty, in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001, including compliance with Accounting Standards in Australia, and other mandatory financial reporting
requirernents in Australia, a view which is consistent with our understanding of the company’s and the consolidated entity’s
financial position, and of their performance as represented by the results of their operafions and cash flows.

We formed our audit opinion on the basis ot these procedures, which included:

«  examining, on a test basis, information to provide evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial report
and tha remuneration disclosures; and

+  assessing the appropriateness of the accounting policies and disclosures used and the reascnablenaess of significant
accounting estimates made by the directors

While we considered the effectiveness of management’s internal conirols over financial reporting when determining the nature
and extent of cur procedures, our audit was not designed to provide assurance on internal controls.

We performed procedures to assess whether the substance of business transactions was accurately reflected in the financial
repcrt. These and our cther procedures did not include consideration or judgement of the appropriateness or reasonableness
ot the business plans or strategies adopted by the directors and management of the company.

Independence

We are independent ot the company and the consolidated entity and have met the independence requirements of Australian
professional ethical pronouncements and the Corporations Act 2001, We have given to the directors of the company a written
Auditor's Independence Declaration, a copy of which is inciuded in the Girectors” Report.

Audit opinion
In cur opinicn the financial report of Deep Yellow Limited is in accordance with:
(a) the Corporations Act 2001, including:

i giving a true and tair view of the financial position of Deep Yellow Limited and the consclidated entity at 30 June 2005
and of their performance for the year ended on that date; and

{#)  complydng with Accouniting Standards in Australia and the Corporations Reguations 2001, and
(h)  other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia.

Cornit A %rwy

Ernst & Young

ol

Gavin A Buckingh

Fartner
Farth Liahiity rnited by the Acoountants Schame, approvecd
28 September 2004 unclar the Professions Standards Act 1994 (MSW)
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR LISTED PUBLIC COMPANIES

Additional information required by the Australian Siock
Exchange Limiied Listing Rules and not disclosed slsewhers
in this report, as at 28 September 2605

Shareholding
Distrizution of Shareholders,
Numiber of
Category (size of Helding) IHolders
11,000 7O7
1,601 = 5,000 #312
5,001 - 10,000 580
10,001 - 160,000 1,777
10G,001 — and over 478
4,564

There are 4,364 hdlders of fully paid ordinary shares.
The Company has no other class of shares issued.

The number af shareholdings held in fess than marketabie
parcels is 1,067,

The substantial shareholders of the Company are as
follows:

Name Number of equity
securities

RA and HM Healy 38,200,000

Tanami Gold NL 30,000,000

Paladin Rescurces Lid and

Paladin Energy Minerals NL 22,500,000

Voting Rights

The voting rights aftached to each class of equity security
are as follows:

Crdinary shares

Each ordinary share is entitled to one vote when a poll is
called otherwise each member present at a meeting or
by proxy has one vote on a show of hands,

Opticns

These securities have nc voling rights.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR LISTED PUBLIC COMPANIES (continued]

20 Largest Shareholdets as at 28 September 2005— Ordinary Shares

1 TANAMI GOLD NL 30,000,600 B8.75
2 MR ROBERT ANTHONY HEALY 27,600,904 6.22
3 MR ZAC ROSS! & MRS THELMA ROSS] 17,462,390 3.93
4 PALADIN ENERGY MINERALS NL 158,060,600 3.38
5 DR LEON BUGENE PRETORIUS 13,050,600 2.83
6 ANZ NOMINEES LIMITED 11,662,153 2.62
<CASH INCOME A/C=
7 MS GILLIAN SWaABY 9,750,600 219
&  NETNOMINEES UIMITED 9,612,860 2,16
9 PALADIN RESOURCES LTD 7,500,000 1.69
16 COMSED NOMINEES PTY LIMITED 4,991,449 112
11 FPATICOA NOMINEES PTY LTD 4,957,990 R
12 MS GAYLE ELIZABETH MCGARRY 3,750,600 0.84
13 STRATEGIC CONSULTANTS PTY LTD 3,400,600 077
14 PLANLINE PTY LTD 3,350,600 0.75
16 NEFCO NOMINEES PTY LTD 3,278,660 0.74
16 MR ROBERT ANTHONY HEALY & 3,250,600 0.73
MRS HELEN MAREE HEALY
17 NATIONAL NOMINEES LIMITED 3,026,242 0.68
18 A1 MINERALS LIMITED 3,000,600 0.68
19 OAKHURST ENTERPRISES PTY LTD 3,000,600 0.68
26 Rugly COMMERCIAL LTD 3,000,600 0.68
TOTAL 180,621,848 40.65
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR LISTED PUBLIC COMPANIES (continued]

Unlisted Options

The Company has a number of unlisted options on
issue:

25,000,000 opticns expiring 31 December 2007 with an
axercise price of 1 cent sach with 1 holder

10,000,600 opticns expiing 31 December 2007 with an
axercise price of 2 cents each with 1 holder
10,000,600 opticns expiing 31 December 2007 with an
axercise price of & cents each with 1 holder

5,600,000 options expiring 31 December 2008 with an
axercise price of 7.5 cents each with 1 holder
12,500,600 options expiring 31 July 2008 with an
axercise price of 12 cents each with 1 holder
1,606,000 apticns expiring 31 December 2005 with an
exercise price of B0 cents each with 7 holders

160,600 options expiring 1 January 2007 with an
axercise price of 35 cents each with 3 holders

Holders of more than 20% of sach class of unlisted
oftions
Frercise  Exrercizse

Date Price Number
Paladin Erergy
Minerals NL 21/12/07 - 1 cent 25,000,000
James Pratt 31/12/07 - 2 cents 10,000,000
Or Leon Pretorius 31/12/07 - 5 cents 10,000,000
Or Lecn Fretorius  31/12/08 - 7.5 cents 5,000,000
Paladin Rescurces
Ltd 3708 - 12 cents 12,500,000
Alistalr Cowden 31/12/08 - 50 cents 666,667
Don Horn 1/1/07 = 35 cents 100,000
Terry Peachy 1/1/07 — 35 cents 40,000

Interests in mining tenements

Tha Company has the following interests in mining ienements:

Narne of tenement

Napperby, EL24246

Napperby, ELAZ4E06

Northeast Arunta, L9890

Daria, ELAZ4RAT

Ponion North, ELAZS/1140-39/1144
Siecus, EL3288

Uranium rights to areas of interest held by Tanami Gold
NL and Tanami Exploration NL

Restricted securities

The Company has the following voluntary restricted
securties:

Date that
the voluntary

Number and class

escrow ends

Tanami Gold NL -~ 18,060,000

Ordinary 156 March 2007
A1 Minerals Ltd 2,000,006

Ordinary 18 Seplember 2006

On-Market Buy-Back

There is no current on-market buy-back.

Location Percentage interest held

Northern Territory 100%

Northern Territory 100%

Northern Territory 100%

Northern Territory 100%

Northern Territory 100%

Scuth Australia 90%,
Northern Tarritory

and Westarn Austraiia 100%,
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DEEP YELLOW LIMITED

ACN 006 391 048

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
PROXY FORM
AND

EXPLANATORY MEMORANDUM

Date of Meeting
29 November 2005

Time of Meeting
10.00am

Place of Meeting
The Celtic Club
48 Ord Street
West Perth, Western Australia

Deep Yellow Limited
Level 1

329 Hay Street
Subiaco WA 6008

Tel: + 61 § 5285 6968
Fax: + 61 8 5286 6969



DEEP YELLOW LIMITED
ACN 006 391 948

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of the members of
Deep Yellow Limited ("Company"} will be held at The Celtic Club, 48 Ord Street,
West Perth, Western Australia on 29 November 2005 at 10.00am for the purpose
of transacting the following business.

AGENDA
BUSINESS

An Explanatory Memorandum containing information in relation to each of the
following resolutions accompanies this Notice of Meeting.

1. FINANCIAL REPORT

To receive the financial report for the year ended 30 June 2005, and the Directors’
and Auditors’ Reports thereon.

Resolution 1 — Election of Martin Kavanagh as Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary
resolution:

“That Mr Martin Kavanagh be re-elected as a Direcfor’.

Resolution 2 — Election of Gillian Swaby as Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary
resolution:

“That Ms Gillian Swaby be re-elected as a Director”.

Resolution 3 — Grant of Options to Martin Kavanagh

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without amendment the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“That pursuant fo section 208 of the Corporations Act and Listing Rule

10.11 of the Listing Rules of the Ausfralian Stock Exchange Limited the

Directors be and are hereby authorised fo grant and issue up fo 5,000,000

options for no consideration, exercisable on or before 31 December 2008,

exercisable as fo 3,000,000 af 25 cents and 2,000,000 af 35 cents to Martin

Kavanagh or his nominee, on the ferms and condifions set ouf in the
1



Explanatory Memorandum accompanying this Nofice of Meefing (including
Annexure A fo the Explanatory Memorandum).”

The Company will in accordance with section 224 of the Corporations Act 2001 {Commonwealth of Australia}

disregard any votes cast on Resolution 3 by Martin Kavanagh or any associates of Martin Kavanagh.

However, the Company need not disregard a vote if:

. it is cast by a person as proxy for a person who is entitied to vote, in accordance with the directions on
the proxy form; or

. it is cast by the person chairing the meeting as proxy for @ person who is entitled to vote, in accordance
with a direction on the proxy form to vote as the proxy decides.

Resolution 4 — Grant of Options to Gillian Swaby

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without amendment the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“That pursuant fo section 208 of the Corporations Act and Listing Rule
10.11 of the Listing Rules of the Ausfralian Stock Exchange Limited the
Directors be and are hereby authorised fo grant and issue up fo 5,000,000
options for no consideration, exercisable on or before 31 December 2008,
exercisable as fo 3 000,000 at 25 cenis and 2,000 000 at 35 cents to Gillian
Swaby or her nominee, on the ferms and condifions sef ouf in the
Explanatory Memorandum accompanying this Nofice of Meefing (including
Annexure A fo the Explanatory Memorandum).”

The Company will in accordance with section 224 of the Corporations Act 2001 (Commoenwealth of Australia}

cisregard any votes cast on Resolution 4 by Gillian Swaby or any associates of Gillian Swaby. However, the

Company need not disregard a vote if:

. it is cast by a person as proxy for a person who is entitied to vote, in accordance with the directions on
the proxy form; or

. it is cast by the person chairing the meeting as proxy for a person who is entitled to vote, in accordance
with a direction on the proxy form to vote as the proxy decides.

Resolution 5: Remuneration Report

To consider and, if thought fit, to approve the following resolution as an
ordinary resolution:

“To adopt the Remuneration Report for the year ended 30 June 2005.”

Note: The vofe on this resolution is advisory only and does not bind the
Directors of the Company



Other business

To deal with any other business which may be brought forward in accordance with
the Company's Constitution and the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth).

By order of the Board

P

Gill Swaby
Director
Dated: 11 October 2005

For the purpose of the above Resolutions:

"Company” means Deep Yellow Limited ACN 006 391 948;
"Corporations Act” means the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth);

"Option" means an opfion fo acquire a Share, the terms and conditions of which
are set out in Annexure A fo the Explanafory Memorandum accompanying this
Nofice of Meeting; and

"Share"” means an ordinary fully paid share issued in the capital of the Company.

PROXIES

A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the above Annual General Meeting of
shareholders may appoint not more than two proxies. Where more than one proxy
is appointed, each proxy may be appoinied to represent a specified proportion of
the shareholder's voiing rights. If such appointment is not made then each proxy
may exercise half of the shareholder's voting rights. A proxy may, but need not
be, a shareholder of the Company. Proxy forms must reach the Registered Office
of the Company at least 48 hours prior {0 the Annual General Meeting.

ENTITLEMENT TO VOTE

For the purposes of regulation 7.11.37 of the Corporations Regulations, the
Company determines that members holding ordinary shares at the close of
business on 25 November 2005 will be entitled to attend and vote at the Annual
General Meeting.

Lad



DEEP YELLOW LIMITED
ACN 006 391 948

EXPLANATORY MEMORANDUM

This Explanatory Memorandum is intended to provide shareholders with sufficient
information to assess the merits of the Resolutions contained in the accompanying
Notice of Annual General Meeting ("Notice"} of the Company.

The Directors of the Company ("Directors”) recommend shareholders read this
Explanatory Memorandum in full before making any decision in relation tfo the
resolutions.

The following information should be noted in respect of the various matters
contained in the accompanying Notice:

Annual Accounts

Appropriate time will be devoted to the consideration of the Financial Statements
and Reports of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2005.

Resolutions 1 and 2 - Re-election of Directors

Mr Martin Kavanagh and Ms Gillian Swaby retire from office in accordance with
the Constitution, having been appointed to the Board since the last Annual
General Meeting. Being eligible they now submit themselves for re-election.

Resolutions 3 and 4 - Grant of Options to Directors

Shareholder approval is being sought in Resolutions 3 and 4 to grant a total of
10,000,000 Options to the Non-executive Directors of the Company, Mr Martin
Kavanagh and Ms Gillian Swaby.

The grant of Options is designed to encourage the recipients to have a greater
involvement in the achievement of the Company's objectives and {o provide an
incentive to strive to that end by participating in the future growth and prosperity of
the Company through share ownership. Under the Company's current
circumstances the Directors consider (in the absence of Mr Martin Kavanagh and
Ms Gillian Swaby) that the incentives to the parties noted above, represented by
the issue of these Options, are a cost effective and efficient reward and incentive
for the Company, as opposed to alternative forms of incentive, such as the
payment of additional cash compensation.

The number of Options to be granted to each of the Directors has been
determined based upon a consideration of:

. The remuneration of the Directors ~ the Directors wish to ensure that the
remuneration offered is competitive with market standards and where
appropriate, based upon performance hurdles. The Directors consider the
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proposed number of Options to be issued will ensure that the Directors’
overall remuneration is in line with market standards. Further, the exercise
price is well above the current Share price.

» Incentives to attract and ensure continuity of service of the Directors who
have appropriate knowledge and expertise.

The Directors have determined the exercise price in light of the recent price of
Shares in the Company. [n this regard, in the 12 month period before the issue of
this Notice of Meeting, the highest price of Shares was 20 cents on 28 September
2005 and the lowest price was 1 cent on 11 October 2004. The latest available
closing price prior to the date of the Notice of Meeting was 16.5 cents. |n respect
of the Options to be granted to the Directors, the exercise prices of $0.25 and
$0.35 are above the weighted average closing share price (16.88 cents) on the
ASX over the 5 trading days preceding the date of this Notice of Meeting.

In the event the Options are exercised, the following amounts will need o be paid
to the Company by the Directors:-

Director Amount to be paid
Martin Kavanagh $1,450,000
Gillian Swaby $1,450,000

The Company will therefore receive $2,800,000 from the Directors.
Related Party Transactions Generally

Chapter 2E of the Corporations Act prohibits a public company from giving a
financial benefit to a relaied party of the public company unless either:

1.  the giving of the financial benefit falls within one of the nominated exceptions
to the provision; or

2. prior shareholder approval is obtained to the giving of the financial benefit.

For the purposes of Chapter 2E, each of the Directors are considered to be related
parties of the Company.

Resolutions 3 to 4 provide for the grant of Options o Directors of the Company
which is a financial benefit requiring shareholder approval.



Current Holdings

Set out below are details of each of the Directors’ relevant interest in the securities
of the Company as at the date of this Notice:

birectors | " Direct Holdinas and those of Associates

Direct Holdings and those of Associates

Martin Kavanagh 250,000 fully paid shares
{(Note 1)

Gillian Swaby 13,150,000 fully paid shares
{Note 2}

Notes:

1. 250,000 shares are held by Conway Bay Pty Ltd as trustee for Kavanagh
Family Trust of which M Kavanagh is a beneficiary.

2. 9,750,000 shares are held in the name of Gillian Swaby and 3,400,000

shares are held in the name of Sirategic Consultants Pty Ltd of which G
Swaby is a director and 100% beneficial shareholder.

INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

For the purposes of Chapter 2E of the Corporations Act the following information is
provided.

The related party to whom the proposed resolution would permit the
financial benefit to be given.

Subject to shareholder approval the following maximum number of Options will be
granted to the following related parties or their respective nominees:

Name of Related Party Number of Options
Martin Kavanagh 5,000,000
Gillian Swaby 5,000,000
Total 10,000,600

in respect of the 10,000,000 Options to be granted to the Direclors, the exercise
prices being 25 cents and 35 cents is above the weighted average closing share
price (16.86 cents) on the ASX over the 5 trading days preceding the date of this
Notice of Meeting.

Each of the Directors are related parties of the Company.
The nature of the financial benefit

The proposed financial benefit to be given is the grant of Options for no
consideration to the Directors as noied above. The ferms and conditions of the



Options to be granted ito the Directors are set out in Annexure A to this
Explanatory Memorandum.

Directors’ recommendation
For the reasons noted above:

Dr Leon Pretorius and Ms Gillian Swaby (who have no interest in the outcome of
the Resolution) recommend that shareholders vote in favour of Resolution 3. Mr
Martin Kavanagh declines o make a recommendation about Resolution 3 as he
has a material personal interest in the outcome of that particular resolution as it
relates to the proposed issue of options to him individually.

Dr Leon Pretorius and Mr Martin Kavanagh (who have no interest in the outcome
of the Resolution) recommend that shareholders vote in favour of Resolution 4.
Ms Gillian Swaby declines to make a recommendation about Resolution 4 as she
has a material personal interest in the outcome of that particular resolution as it
relates to the proposed issue of options to her individually.

All the Directors were available to make a recommendation.

Other information that is reasonably required by members to make a
decision and that is known to the Company or any of its Directors

The proposed ordinary Resolutions 3 and 4 would have the effect of giving power
to the Directors to grant up to 10,000,000 Options on the terms and conditions as
set out in Annexure A to this Explanatory Memorandum and as otherwise
mentioned above. The Company presently has 444,317,683 issued shares and
64,160,000 unlisted Options.

if all Options granted as proposed above are exercised, together with the existing
unlisted options on issue, the effect would be to dilute the shareholding of existing
shareholders by 1.9%. The market price of the Company's shares during the
period of the Options will normally determine whether or not option holders
exercise the options. At the time any options are exercised and shares are issued
pursuant to the exercise of the options, the Company's ordinary shares may be
trading at a price which is higher than the exercise price of the options.

The Directors' base salaries per annum and the total financial benefit to be
received by them in this current period as a result of the grant of Options the
subject of Resolutions 3 and 4 are as follows:

Director Base Superannuation p.a. Value Total Financial
salary p.a. ($) of Benefit
(%) Options (%)
(%)
Martin Kavanagh 38,000 3,240 598,200 636,440
Gillian Swaby 38,000 3,240 598,200 636,440

Valuation of Options

The Company's advisers have valued the Options to be granted to the Directors
using the Cox, Ross and Rubinstein Binomial Tree Pricing Model ("Model”). The
acceptance of this model is due to its derivation being grounded in economic
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theory. The value of an option calculated by the Model is a function of a humber
of variables. Their assessment of the value of the Options has been prepared
using the following assumptions:

Variable input input
(exercise price $0.25) | {exercise price $0.35)
Share price 17 .5cents 17.5cents
Exercise price $0.25 $0.35
Risk Free Interest Rate 5.285% 5.285%
Volatility 127.93% 127.93%
Time (years) to expiry 3 years 3 years

For the purposes of this valuation the Company's advisers have assumed 28
December 2005 as the issue date of the Options, being 28 days subsequent o the
approval of the option issue. For the share price, the advisers have assumed 17.5
cents, as this represents the recent highest price for Deep Yellow's shares at the
time of preparation of this valuation. The advisers have also assumed a volatility
level of 127.93% given the industry in which the Company operates, its financial
position and the volatility of listed shares of other companies comparable to Deep
Yellow. Based on the assumptions and advice from the Company's advisers, it is
considered that the estimated value of Options to be issued to the Directors is 12.3
cents (at an exercise price of $0.25) and 11.46 cents (at an exercise price of
$0.35) per Option.

Listing Rule 7.1

Listing Rule 7.1 broadly provides, subject o certain exceptions, that shareholder
approval is required for any issue of securities where the securities proposed to be
issued represent more than 15% of the Company's shares then on issue. Listing
Rule 7.1.4 provides that for the purposes of Listing Rule 7.1, options are treated as
if they were the shares into which they will, upon exercise, convert. However, the
options to be issued do not represent more than 15% of the Company's shares
then on issue. Listing Rule 7.1 approval is sought so that the 15% threshold is
mainitained and available for use by the Company in the future should the
circumstances require it.

Listing Rule 10.14

Listing Rule 10.14 broadly requires shareholders' approval by ordinary resolution
to any issue by a listed company of securities to a related party.

Additional information

For the purposes of Listing Rules 7.3 and 10.15, the following information is
provided to shareholders:



a) the Options will be offered, and if accepied, granied to each of the
Directors, as noted above;

b) the maximum number of Options to be issued is 10,000,000;

¢} the Options will be offered and, if accepied, granted on a date which will be
no later than one month after the date of this Annual General Meeting;

d) the Options will be granted for no consideration;
e) no funds will be raised by the grant of the options;

f) the terms and conditions of the options are set out in Annexure A to this
Explanatory Memorandum; and

The Directors do not consider that from an economic and commercial point of
view, there are any costs or detriments including opportunity cosis or taxation
consequences for the Company or benefits foregone by the Company in granting
the Options pursuant {o Resolutions 3 and 4.

Neither the Directors nor the Company are aware of any other information that
would be reasonably required by shareholders to make a decision in relation to the
financial benefits contemplated by the proposed resolution.

Resolution 5: Remuneration Report

The Board is veluntarly submitting its Remuneration Report to shareholders for
censideration and adoption by way of a non-binding resolution.

The Remuneration Report forms part of the Directors’ Report, inciuded in the 2005 Annual
Report, which Remuneration Report is incorporated by reference herein. The Report:

+ Explains the Boards policy for determining the nature and amount of remuneration
of executive directors and senior executives of the Company;,

+ Explains the relationship between the Board's remuneration policy and the
Company's performance;

+ Sets out remuneration details for each Director and the most highly remunerated
senior executives of the Company; and

+ Details and explains any performance conditions applicable to the remuneration of
executive directors and senior executives of the Company.

A reasonable opportunity will be provided for discussion of the Remuneration Report at
the meeting.



GLOSSARY

"ASIC" means the Australian Securities and Invesiments Commission;
"ASX" means the Australian Stock Exchange Limited;

"Company" or "Deep Yellow" means Deep Yellow Limited ACN 006 381 948;

"Corporations Act” means Corporations Act 2001 {Cth);
"Director’ means a director of the Company;
"Listing Rules” means the Listing Rules of ASX;

"Notice" means the Notice of Meeting accompanying this Explanatory
Memorandum;

"Options" means options to acquire Shares on the terms and conditions set out in
Annexure A to this Explanatory Memorandum; and

"Shares" means fully paid ordinary shares in the Company.
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ANNEXURE A

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF OPTIONS TO BE ISSUED
No monies will be payable for the issue of the Options.
No certificate will be issued for the Options.
The Options shalf expire on 31 December 2C08.

Each Opticn shall carry the right in favour of an Eligiblie Person to subscribe for
ohe Share.

Options may be exercised in whole or in part. An exercise of only some Options
shall not affect the rights of the Option Holder to the balance of the Options held by
him.

The issue price of Shares the subject of the Options shall be payabie in full on
exercise of the Options — in respect of each allottes, 3,000,000 at $0.25 per Share
and 2,000,000 at $0.35 per Share.

Options shall be exercisable by the delivery to the registered office of the
Company of a notice in writing stating the intention of the Option Holder to exercise
all or a specified number of Opticns held by him accompanied by an Option
certificate and a chegue made payable to the Company for the subscription
menies for the Shares.

The Company shall alict the resuitant Shares and deliver the share certificates
within five {5) business days of the exercise of the Option.

Options shall not be listed for Officiai Quotation on ASX.

An Option Hoider may not, except with the approval of the Board of Directors {in its
sole and absclute discretion), sell, transfer, assign, give or otherwise dispose of, in
equity or in law, the benefit of the Optiocns. The approval of the Board of Directors
may be given subject fo satisfaction of certain conditions in which event such
approval wilf be deemed not to oceur until any such conditions have been satisfied.
In particular the Board of Directors may reguire the proposed new hoider of
Opticns to enter into a covenant with the Company pursuant to which the proposed
new holder acknowledges and agrees to be bound by the termination provisions
contained in this Plan. Nothing in this clause enables the Board of Directors to
refuse to register a proper transfer of Options.

Shares allofted pursuant to an exercise of Options shall rank, from the date of
allotment, equally with existing Shares of the Company in aif respects.

The Company shall, in accordance with Listing Rule 2.8, make application to have
Shares allotted pursuant to an exercise of Options listed for Official Quotation.

If the Options are exercised before the record date of an entitiement, the Option
Holder can participate in a pro rata issue to the holders of the underlying securities
in the Company. The Company must notify the Option Holder of the proposed
issue at least nine (8) business days before the record date. Option Holders do
not have a right to participate in new issues without exercising their options in
accordance with Listing Rule 6.18.



In the event of any recrganisation of capital of the Company, all rights of the
Option Holder will be changed to the extent necessary to comply with the fisting
rules applying to a re-crganisation of capital at the time of the re-organisation in
accordance with the Listing Rules.

The Options will not give any right to participate in dividends untif Shares are
allotted pursuant to the exercise of the relevant Options.

In the event that a pro rata issue (except a bonus issus) is made to the holders of
the underlying securities in the Company, the exercise price of the Options may be
reduced according fo the following formula:

O = O- EP-(S+D)}
N+ 1
O = the new exercise price of the Option.
O =  the oid exercise price of the Opticn.
E=  the number of underlying securities in the Company into which one option

is exercisabie.

P =  the average market price per security (weighted by reference to volume) of
the underlying securities in the Company during the five (5) trading days
ending on the day before the ex rights date or ex entitlements date.

S=  the Subscription price for a security under the pro rata issue.

D=  the Dividend due but not yet paid on the existing underlying securities
{except those to be issued under the pro rata issue).

N=  the Number of securities with rights or entitlements that must be held to
receive a right to one new security in the Company.

The number of Shares to be issued pursuant to the exercise of Options wili be
adjusted for bonus issues made prior to exercise of Options. The effect will be that
upon exercise of the Options the number of Shares received by the Option Holder
will include the number of bonus Shares that would have been issued if the
Options had been exercised prior to the record date for bonus issues. The
exercise price of the Options shall not change as resuit of any such bonus issue.

The Company shalf notify each Option Holder and ASX within one (1) month after
the record date for a pro-rata bonus or cash issue of the adjustment to the number
of Shares over which the Option exists and/or the adjustment to the exercise price.



DEEP YELLOW LiMlTED All correspondence to:

ACN 008 391 948 Deep Yellow Limited
Level 1

329 Hay Street
Subiaco WA 8008

Tel : + 61 8 9286 60908
Fax:+ 618 8286 6960

Rark this box with an X' # you have mads any changes fo your address detads {see revarse)

Name:
{PLEASE PRINT)

Address:

APPOINTMENT OF PROXY

e being a member/s of Deep Yellow Limited and entitled to aftend and vole hereby appoint

.| the Chalrman o | Write here the name of the person you are
Of the Meeting OR - .| appointing i this person is someone other
""" {mark with an X" ) " | than the Chairman of the Meeting

ar fadling the person named, of if no person is named, the Chairman of the Mesting, as mylour proxy to act generally at the mesting on my/owr behalf
znd to vote in accordance with the following directions (or if no directions have been given, as the proxy sees fit) at the General Mesting of Deep
Yellow Limited to be held at The Cealtic Club, 48 Ord Streel, West Parth, Western Aostralia, on Tussday, 28 November 2005 gt 18.00am and at any
sdjourtimant of that mesting.

Voting directions fo your proxy - please mark X to indicate your directions

Ordinary Business For Abstain *Against
Resolution 4 Re-etection of Director - Martin Kavanagh I:l |:| |:|
Resolution 2 Re-election of Director - Gillian Swaby I:l |:| I:l
Resolution 3 Grant of Options to Martin Kavanagh |:| |:| I:l
Resolution 4 Grant of Options to Gillian Swaby I:l I:l I:l
Resolution 5 Approval of Remuneration Report |:| I:l I:l

. H you mark the Abstain box for a particular item, you are directing your proxy not to vole on your behalf on a show of hands ar on a polf

and your votes will not be countad i computing the required majority on a poll.

If you do nof wish fo direct your proxy fow to vote, please place g mark in Hhis box.

By marking this box, you acknowledge thaf the Chairmarn may exercise your proxy even
if he has an inferest in the owtcome of the above resolutions and voles cast by tim ofher
than as proxy holder will be disregarded hecause of thaf inferest

PLEASE Si!GN HERE Tnis section must be signed in accordance with the mstructions overleaf to enable your directions to be
implemented.

individual or Securityholder 1 Securityholder 2 Securityholder 3

Sole Birector and Director Birector/Company Secretary
Sole Company Secretary

Contact Name Contact Daytime Telephone Date



HOW TO COMPLETE THE PROXY FORM

1

Your Name and Address

This is your name and address as if appears on the company's share register. If this information is
incorrect, please mark the box and make the correction on the form. Securifyholders sponsored by a
broker should advise thelr broker of any changes. Please note, you cannot change ownership of your
securities using this form.

Appointment of a Proxy

if you wish fo appoint the Chairman of the Meeting as your proxy, mark the box. If the person you wish fo
appoint as your proxy is someone other than the Chairman of the Meeiing please wrle the name of that
person. If you feave this seclion blank, or your named proxy does not affend the meeting, the Chairman of
the Meeting will be your proxy. A proxy need not be a secuniyhoider of the company. The Chairman
intends fo vote in favour of resolutions for which no voling indication has been given.

Votes on items of Business

You may direct your proxy how to vote by placing a mark in one of the boxes opposite each item of
business. All your securities will be voted in accordance with such a direction unless you indicate only a
portion of voting rights are to be voted on any item by inserting the percentage or number of secusities you
wish to vote in the appropriate box or boxes. if you do not mark any of the boxes on a given item, your
proxy may vote as he or she choeses. If you mark more than one box on an item your vote on that item
will be invalid.

Appointment of a Second Proxy

You are entitled to appoint up to two persons as proxies to attend the meeting and vote on a poll. i you
wish to appoint a second proxy, an additional Proxy Form may be obtained by telephoning the company's
share registry or yvou may copy this form.

To appoint a second proxy you must:

{8} on each of the first Proxy Form and the second Proxy Form state the percentage of your voting
rights or number of securities applicable to that form. If the appeintments do not specify the
percentage or number of votes that each proxy may exercise, each proxy may exercise half your
votes. Fractions of votes will be disregarded.

{b}  return both forms together in the same envelope.

8igning Instructions

You must sign this form as follows in the spaces provided:
individual: where the holding is in one name, the holder must sign.
Joint Holding: where the holding is in more than one name, all of the securityholders should sign.

Power of Aftorney:  to sign under Power of Attorney, you must have already lodged this document with
the registry. If you have not previously lodged this document for notation, please
attach a certified photocopy of the Power of Atforney to this form when you retusn i

Companies: where the company has a Sole Director who is aiso the Sole Company Secretary,
this form must be signed by that person. If the company {pursuant to section 204A of
the Corporations Act 2001) does not have a Company Secretary, a Sole Director can
also sign alone. Otherwise this form must be signed by a Director jointly with either
ancther Director or a Company Secretary. Please indicate the office held by signing
in the appropriate place.

if a representative of the corporation is to attend the meeting the appropriate "Certificate of Appointment of

Corporate Representative” should be produced prior to admission. A form of the certificate may be
obtained from the company's share registry.

Lodgement of a Proxy and Deadiine for Receipt of Proxy
This Proxy Form {and any Power of Attorney under which it is signed) must be received at an address

given below not later than 27th November 2005 at 10.00am. Any Proxy Form received after that time will
not be valid for the scheduled meeting.

BDocuments may be lodged by post, delivery or facsimile to the Registered Office of Deep Yellow
Limited being

329 Hay Street, Subiaco, Western Australia, 6008
or by facsimiie o fax number +61 8 5286 6969
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